
Audio File No.  11-2013/14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 10, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

7:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING

 

:  School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of  
  alternative school facility fees on residential development. 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee 
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation; Significant exposure to 

litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(b) 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 



Audio File No.  11-2013/14 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Madera High: Manal Izbal 

Madera South High: Jeremiah Lopez 
 
7. Communications 
 
 A. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 27th, 2013 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2013 ………………8 
 
2. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2013 …………….20 
 
3. Request Adoption of Resolution No.05-2013/14: GANN Limit Calculations for 

2012-13 Actuals and 2013-14 Estimated Actuals 
 Agenda Cover and Resolution #05-2013-14 GANN Limit Calculation…………….23 
 
4. Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $102 donation to Madera South 

High School by PG&E Corp; $348 donation to Pershing Elementary School by 
PG&E Corp; Dictionaries for all 3rd grade classes by Elks Madera Lodge No. 1918; 



Audio File No.  11-2013/14 

$1,000 donation to La Vina School by Paramount Citrus; and 60 backpacks with 
school supplies (value $1,200) for students involved in the Families Transition 
program donated by Pacific Coast Producers. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………….28 
 
5. Request approval of individual contract agreements between Madera Unified 

School District and forty (40) approved Supplemental Educational Services (SES) 
Providers by the California Department of Education. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………….29 
 2013/14 SES Provider List …………….30 
 Sample of SES contract & insurance …………….32 
 
6. Request approval to enter into agreement with the University of California, 

Merced (UC Merced) to conduct data analysis and transcript evaluation services 
at the request of Madera Unified School District starting on Sept. 11, 2013 
through June 30, 2014. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………….48 
 Transcript Evaluation Services Application & MOU …………….49 
 
7. Request approval to enter into agreement with The Regents of University of 

California to provide incoming 12th graders with a UC Merced Summer Writing 
Academy on June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………….61 
 Contract agreement …………….62 
 
8. Request approval to apply for the Target Field Trip Grant for various Elementary 

School Sites for the 2013/2014 school year. 
 Agenda Item Cover …………….65 
 Target Field Trip Grant Information …………….66 
 
9. Request Approval of Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Members. 
 Agenda Item Cover …………….69 
 Bd Agenda Item - CTE Advisory Committee Members Attachments …………….70 
 
10. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  17190, 20293, 5173, 
4897, 502452, B-2013/14, 16527, 14833, 203207, 17278, 402817, 15882, 
17815, and 15511. 
Agenda Item Cover …………….72 

 
11. Request renewal and approval of the Operating Agreement between Ezequiel 

Tafoya Alvarado Academy (ETAA) Charter School and the Madera Unified School 
District for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018. 



Audio File No.  11-2013/14 

 Agenda Item Cover …………….73 
 Operating Agreement - ETAA …………….74 
 
12. Request Approval of June 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 

Accounts 
 Agenda Cover and June 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts 
   …………….80 
 
13. Request Approval of August 2013 Payroll Payment Order 
 Agenda Cover and August 2013 Payroll Payment Order …………….90 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Staffing List 
   Staffing List 09-10-13 …………….112 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Field Trips 9/10/13 
   Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips  …………….113 
 
  2.  Employee Conference Request 9/10/13 
   Employee Overnight or Out of State Trips …………….114 
 
9. New Business 
 
7:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING
    alternative school facility fees on residential development. 

:  School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of   

 
 

A. Request adoption of Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 that approves the School Facility 
Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on residential 
development. 

  Agenda Item Cover …………….115 
  Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 …………….116 
  School Facility Needs Analysis …………….123 
 

B. Request Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Certificated Management Bargaining Association 
(CMBA) for July 13, 2013-June 30, 2015  

  Agenda Item Cover …………….150 
  PD CBA CMBA   …………….151 
 

C. Request Approval of 2012-13 Financial Reports 
  Agenda Cover and 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals Report …………….162 
  2012-13 Unaudited Actuals - SACS …………….189 
 

D. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 8-21 through 8-28 …………….441 
 
10. Information and Reports 

 
A. Superintendent’s Time 

 
11. Announcements 



Audio File No.  11-2013/14 

 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
15. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to 
participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation 
to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 559-675-4500 extension 
220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting so that we may make every reasonable 
effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 
U.S.C. § 12132).] 



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, August 27, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee - ABSENT 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative, Madera South High School 
Manal Iqbal, Student Board Representative, Madera High School 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer  
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Brett Moglia, Safety Officer Supervisor 
 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance 
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, Construction and Purchasing 
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition 
Kent Albertson, Principal, Madera High School 
Sandon Schwartz, Principal, Madera South High School 
Lisa Fernandez, Principal, Berenda Elementary 
Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director of Special Services – elected 
Steven Alexander, Director of Technology - elected 
 
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 35 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 
President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.  

8



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 2 

Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 6:50 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 7:02 p.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the 
Roll of Trustees.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and asked Trustee Salvador to lead the 
flag salute.  President Arredondo asked Pastor Ron Giovanetti of Youth For Christ Church to lead the 
invocation.  President Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was 
recorded on Audio File No. 9-2013/14. 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
President Arredondo announced that the Board had no reportable actions to report.   
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 22-2013/14 
 
President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
Superintendent González requested to remove BP 3580 and AR 3580 from the list of Item No. 9C of 
the Agenda.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried by majority 
to adopt the Agenda with the change mentioned above. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia  
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay 
 Abstained: None 
  
6. Student Board Representative Report  
 
Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative for Madera South High, and Manal Iqbal, Student 
Board Representative for Madera High School each presented highlights of activities at their 
respective school sites.  
 
7.  Communications   
 A. Public Hearing 

President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
Board Agenda. 

 
 
 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 3 

• Danna Petty, CSEA President, addressed Tentative Agreement with MUTA, 
possible dates for CSEA negotiations, Bell Schedules, Technology work performed 
by a certificated staff at Desmond MS, Library Tech position at a couple of school 
sites. 

• Raquel Marquez, 601 Sunrise Ave, Madera, addressed issues with principal at 
Sierra Vista elementary. 

• Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed MUSD correspondence to non English speaking 
families not being sent in their native language, specifically Special Education 
forms.  

• Richard Parris, 6831 Princeton Ave, Fresno, invited the Board to a Cross Country 
event to be held this Saturday, August 31st

• Orville Reid, 18415 Daly Street, Madera, addressed the subject of Native American 
History and his desire to speak at different schools. 

 at Town & Country Park. 

 
8. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 23_-2013/14 
 Document Numbers 50-2013/14 through 59-2013/14 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests, Exhibit C 
 

It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda.  

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia  
  and President Arredondo  
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Garibay, 
 Abstained: None 
 

7A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements,   
               Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2013 
 

2. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 20, 2013 
  
3. Approval of Change Order #1 for the Howard Portable Project 

 DOCUMENT NO. 50-2013/14 
 

4. Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: 60 backpacks with school supplies 
(value $1,200) for our students involved in the Families in Transition program 
donated by Sealed Air  

 DOCUMENT NO. 51-2013/14 
 

5. Approval of Agreement of Services between Madera Unified School District, 
Madera High School and Learning for Leaving: Breaking Down the Walls 
Program. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 52-2013/14 
 

6. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District, Madera High School and The Ovation Company. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 53-2013/14 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 4 

7. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils 
as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the 
above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the 
possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following 
students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 
603143, 301329, A-2013/14, 304090, 15770, 14357, 301793, 1001503, 
14665, 602867, 401210, 301812, 7170, 7116, 1004857, 203027 and 16297.  

 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 54-2013/14 
 
  8. Approval of July 2013 Payroll Payment Order  
 DOCUMENT NO. 55-2013/14 

 B. Human Resources Items 
1. Approval of Staffing List 8/27/13 

  
 

Superintendent González announced that Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien has been 
appointed as the new Director of Special Services. Superintendent Gonzalez also 
announced that Mr. Steven Alexander has been appointed as the new Director of 
Technology.  Both were present at the meeting and were congratulated by the Board 
and staff.  

 DOCUMENT NO. 56-2013/14 
 

2.  Approval of Classified Job Description: Human Resources Supervisor 
 DOCUMENT NO. 57-2013/14 
 
3.  Approval of Certificated Management Job Description:  Director of Student 

Services DOCUMENT NO. 58-2013/14 

 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Field Trips 8/27/13 DOCUMENT NO. 59-2013/14
     

9. New Business 
 

A. First Reading of Board Bylaw 9220 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one, then item was 
brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

 
This list will be presented to the Board at a future Board meeting for Second Reading and 
Approval. 
 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 5 

B. First Reading of Revised board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits.  
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one, the item was 
brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

 
This list will be presented to the Board at a future Board meeting for Second Reading and 
Approval. 

 
C. First Reading of Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 

 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one, then item was 
brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
Board Policy 3580 and Administrative Regulation 3580 were removed from the 
recommended list for First Reading. This amended list will be presented to the Board at a 
future Board meeting for Second Reading and Approval. 
 
D. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 

 
Superintendent González recommended approval of this item. 

 
President Arredondo opened the item to public comment. Seeing none come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and  carried by 
majority to approve the Warrant Listing 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 

and President Arredondo  
Noes:  None 
Absent:  Trustee Garibay 
Abstained:  None  
  MOTION NO.  24-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 60-2013/14 

10. Information and Report 
 

A. Educational Services Report 
 

• 21st

Superintendent González introduced Deputy Superintendent Dr. Monreal who 
presented the “21

 Century Grant  

st

 

 Century Community Learning Centers Program.”  Dr. Monreal 
responded to questions from the Board.  Data on score improvement will be 
presented to the Board at a future Board meeting.  

B. Superintendent’s Time 
• Partnering4SpecialEd® Opportunity Report 
 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 6 

Superintendent González introduced Dr. Lee Funk, Director of Special Education of 
School Innovations & Achievement. Dr. Funk gave a presentation titled “Partnering 
4Special Ed Opportunity Report” which gave an overview of the comprehensive 
report prepared for Madera Unified.  Dr. Funk responded to questions from the 
Board.  A presentation on the comprehensive report will be presented to the Board 
at a future Board Workshop.  The Report will be available on the MUSD website 
tomorrow, Wednesday, August 28th

11. Announcements 

 for public viewing and from the 
Superintendent’s office.  

Superintendent Gonzalez announced that our district enrollment has gone up by 198 
compared to last year’s.  

12. Miscellaneous 
A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 

 
• Trustee Salvador announced he would be attending the MCSBA meeting to be held this 

Thursday in Oakhurst. Trustee Salvador informed the Board that he and members of the 
Deputy Sheriff Association visited Dixieland, La Vina, and Howard elementary schools 
and donated backpacks to students at these sites. Trustee Salvador would like the Board to 
pass a Resolution to recognize this community work in our schools. 

• President Arredondo would like to see a presentation of the Nutrition Committee in the 
future.  Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition reported that the Nutrition Committee 
members visited MSHS during their lunch period.  Their next committee meeting is 
scheduled for September 4th

 

.  President Arredondo inquire about future meeting dates for 
the Career Education Committee. 

13. Advanced Planning 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, September 10, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 

• Trustee Cogdill requested information on Spanish Speaking families receiving information in 
their native language in regards to IEP documents.  Trustee Cogdill requested that students 
with low test scores receive remedial class.  Staff was asked to provide information  

• President Arredondo requested update on Bell Schedules by next month.  This could be 
provided in a Friday Update. 

• Clerk Velarde-Garcia requested information on the situation of the Instruction Technology 
at Desmond Middle School.  

15. Adjournment   MOTION NO. 25-2013/14
  
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 7 

 
 
  
________________________________________________________________  Dated: August 27, 2013 
  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
  

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 8 

 
MINUTES OF AUGUST 13TH, 2013 

MOTION NO. 23-2013/14 and MOTION NO. 24-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NOs. 50-2013/14 through DOCUMENT NO. 59-2013/14 

and DOCUMENT NO. 60-2013/14 
 

Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 
Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 24-2013/14 

DOCUMENT NO. 60-2013/14 
 
 

 
 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 9 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 23 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 56-2013/14 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Tracy Ylarregui  Teacher    Adams  2013/2014 Personal Leave 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Employee #2053 ------------  -------------- 07/01/13  Employment Release 
2.  Gaytha Parkinson Teacher   Dixieland  08/14/13  Resignation 
3.  Lauren Gripenstraw Teacher   Special Services 08/16/13  Resignation 
4.  Erin Dahlem  Teacher   Adams  06/08/13  Resignation 
5.  Theresa Jorgensen Teacher   Special Services 06/08/13  Resignation 
6.  Eric Salomonson Teacher   MSHS  08/15/13  Resignation 
7.  Miharu Nakamura Teacher   Special Services 08/16/13  Resignation 
    
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  One position  Teacher   Special Services 2013/2014 New Position 
          (Special Ed. Funding) 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Kimberly Berrin  Teacher   Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
2.  Kathleen Hogue  TSA   Millview  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Stephanie Reitz  Teacher   Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
4.  Kristi Starlin  Teacher   Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
5.  Amy Li  Teacher    Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
6.  Joe Linanes  Teacher   Special Services  2013/2014 Replacement 
7.  To Be Announced Director of Special Services District  2013/2014 Replacement 
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  One 1.00 FTE position Associate Superintendent District  2013/2014 Non funded position 
   Educational Services 
2.  One 1.00 FTE position Director of Student Services  District  2013/2014 Unfreeze position 
3.  Two .46% FTE positions TSA’s   Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Unfreeze position 
4.  One 1.00 FTE position TSA   District  2013/2014 Freeze position 
5.  One 1.00 FTE position TSA   Alpha  2013/2014 Non funded position 
6.  One .46% FTE position TSA   Alpha  2013/2014 Non funded position 
7.  One 1.00 FTE position TSA   Monroe  2013/2014 Non funded position 
8.  One 1.00 FTE position TSA   Dixieland  2013/2014 Non funded position 
9.  One 1.00 FTE position TSA   LaVina  2013/2014 Non funded position 
  

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 10 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 23 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 56-2013/14 

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Desiree Fraker  Library Media Tech II Desmond  08/16/13-01/13/14 Personal Leave 
2.  Sonya Holguin  Classroom Aide  MHS Calsafe 08/19/13-09/30/13 Personal Leave 
3.  Roxanne Montemayor Health Services Asst. Health Services 08/12/13-12/13/13 Personal Leave 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Deborah Rodriguez CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 06/07/13  Resignation 
2.  Brittany Garcia  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 06/07/13  Resignation 
3   David Weber  Paraprofessional Aide Adams  06/07/13  Resignation 
 

 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
1.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50 New Position 
   Special Needs       (Special Ed. Funding) 
2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
3.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
     
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification  
  1.  Marisa Melendez-Kelly Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.50 Replacement 
  2.  Rosie Gonzales Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 New Position 
           (Preschool Funding) 
  3.  Diana Patlan  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 Replacement  
  4.  Rikki Mena  Health Services Asst. Health Services 2013/2014 3.50 Replacement 
  5.  Nadeen Carranza Health Services Asst. Health Services 2013/2014 3.50 Replacement 
  6.  Hortencia Garcia Clerk I   Adult Education 2013/2014 3.50 Replacement 
  7.  Nayely Madrigal Paraprofessional Aide  Special Services 2013/2014 7.00 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
  8.  Amanda Mace  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50 Replacement 
   Special Needs 
  9.  Cynthia Rodriguez Paraprofessional Aide  Special Services 2013/2014 7.50 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
10.  Delia Galvan  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 Replacement 
11.  Patricia Benard  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 Replacement 
12.  Robin Pira  Bus Driver Trainer  Transportation 2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
13.  Maria Chaidez  Secretary   Berenda  2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
14.  Esperanza Cuevas Secretary   Sierra Vista 2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
15. To Be Announced Director of Information & District  2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
   Technology Support 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT -  OTHER 
1.  See Attached List 
 
CLASSIFIED - OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification  
1.  Two positions  Classroom Aides  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 Unfreeze positions 
2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00 Non funded position 

Special Needs  

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 11 

EXHIBIT B – HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS – OTHER  
MOTION NO. 23 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 56-2013/14 

 
After  School Program – Madera County Ar ts Council 

Board Agenda 
August 27, 2013 

 
Last Name First Name Site Position Year  
Dorris Rick Various Sites Arts Council/Drama 2013/2014  
Humes James Various Sites Arts Council/Drama 2013/2014  
Presley Joel Various Sites Arts Council/Drama 2013/2014  
Hughes Timothy Various Sites Arts Council/Music 2013/2014  
Blake Anthony Various Sites Arts Council/Music 2013/2014  
Wilson Thomas Various Sites Arts Council/Music 2013/2014  
Blake Elaine Various Sites Arts Council/Art-Pastels 2013/2014  
Arreola Jorge Various Sites Arts Council/Art-Acrylic 2013/2014  
Mena Adam Various Sites Arts Council/Art-Sculpting 2013/2014  
Latimer Larry  Various Sites Arts Council/Art-Ceramics 2013/2014 
Flores Michael Various Sites Arts Council/Dance-Theater 2013/2014 
Hefner Kirsten Various Sites Arts Council/Dance 2013/2014 
Chaffin Shari Various Sites Arts Council/Dance 2013/2014 
Frances Ramona Various Sites Arts Council/Photography 2013/2014 
Lihosit Larry Various Sites Arts Council/Writing 2013/2014 
Howden Katie Various Sites Arts Council/Animation 2013/2014 

 
 

  

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27th DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 12 

 
EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 

MOTION NO. 23 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 59-2013/14 

 
9/07/
13  to  
9/08/

13 

MH
S 

Murrie
ta 

ASB to Leadership 
Retreat 
38 students – 2 adults 

Oakhurst
, CA 

$800 
Transportation 
 
$3600 
Lodging 

MHS ASB 
 
MHS ASB 

School 
Bus 

9/07/
13  to  
9/08/

13 

MS
HS  

Larriv
ee 

ASB/Leadership to 
Stallion Leadership 
Retreat 
40 students—7 adults 

Sanger, 
CA 

$700 
Transportation 
 
$3000 
Lodging 

MSHS ASB 
 
MSHS ASB 

School 
Bus 

 

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 30TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, August 20th

 
, 2013 at 4:30 p.m. 

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ROLL CALL 

Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee  
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee  
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Edward González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
Kathleen Nekumanesh, Principal, Sierra Vista Elementary 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
 
There were approximately 10 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 4:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.  
 
Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 
2. 
 

Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 

3. Roll Call, 
 

Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media. 

President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 5:10 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 5:13p.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the 
Roll of Trustees.  President Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting 
was recorded on Audio File No. 10-2013/14. 
 
4. 
 

Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 

President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions. 
 

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 30TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 2 

5. 
 

Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 26-2013/14 

President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
Superintendent González informed that item No. 7A needs to be modified to read “2012-2013, 2013-
2014 and 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 School Years.”  
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and unanimously carried 
to adopt the Agenda with modifications noted. 
 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
Abstained: None 
 
6. 
 

Communications 

 6A. 
 

Public Hearing 

 President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not listed on the 
 Board Agenda.  Seeing no one come forward President Arredondo closed Public Hearing.  
 
7. 
 

New Business 

7A. Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the Madera Unified School 
District and the Madera Unified Teachers Association for the 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 
2014-2015 and 2015-2016 School Years. 

 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, 
President Arredondo closed public comment and brought the item back to the Board for 
discussion and vote. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement. 
 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
   Noes:  Trustee Garibay 
  Absent:  None 
        Abstained:           None 

 MOTION NO. 27-2013/14 
 DOCUMENT NO. 61-2013/14 
 
8. 
 

Adjournment – Motion No.  28–2013/14 

 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 5:18 p.m. 
 
 
 

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 30TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2013 

 

 3 

 
 
 

______________________________________________________  Dated: August 30, 2013 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 

to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 

22



23



24



25



26



27



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 10, 2013   
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
   and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

• $102.00 donation to Madera South High School by PG&E Corp. 
• $348.00 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E Corp. 
• Dictionaries for all 3rd

• $1,000 donation to La Vina School by Paramount Citrus. 
 grade classes by Elks Madera Lodge No. 1918 

• 60 backpacks with school supplies (value $1,200) for our students involved in the 
Families in Transition program donated by Pacific Coast Producers. 
 

Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
  
 

 

28



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    September 10, 2013 
  
 
Subject: Request approval of individual contract agreements between Madera Unified 

School District and forty (40) approved Supplemental Educational Services 
(SES) Providers by the California Department of Education.    

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 •  Title I, Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 

(ESEA), as reauthorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 (NCLB), 
requires schools districts to provide SES services to schools in Program 
Improvement (PI) Year 2 and beyond.  SES Providers will provide free tutoring 
services to Madera Unified schools in Program Improvement Year 2 and 
beyond for the 2013-14 school year starting on September 30 and ending on 
June 30, 2014.    

 
Financial impact:  

•  Title I funds  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   

•  The Superintendent recommends Board approval of the individual SES contracts 
and liability insurances.  

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•  Copies of individual SES contracts and liability insurances are available upon 
request.   
•  List of SES Providers 
•  Sample contract  

29



Madera	  Uni*ied	  School	  District
Approved	  Supplemental	  Educational	  Services	  (SES)	  Providers	  2013-2014	  

#
SES	  Provider	  Name Grade	  

Levels
Subject	  Areas 	  Total	  Tutoring	  Hours Delivery	  Mode

1 	  !	  #	  1	  Touch-‐Screen	  Tablet	  Computer	  Tutoring K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Reading/Math 11 1	  to	  1	  tutoring	  ON-LINE,	  1	  on	  1	  in	  person
2 !	  1	  Computadora	  Gratis	  para	  Ti	  !	  Inc. K-‐12 Math/Reading 12.06 ON-‐LINE	  1	  to	  1	  tutoring
3 !	  A+	  C	  A	  T	  (Computer	  Assisted	  Tutoring) K-‐12 Language/Writing/Reading/Math/Science 9 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group
4 !	  ACE	  Tutoring	  Services,	  Inc. K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/	  Reading/	  Math 15 1	  to	  1tutoring,	  small	  group
5 !!	  1	  A	  1	  TUTORIA	  TABLET	  COMPUTER!! K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Math 9 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students

6 !!!	  1st	  Choice	  Android	  Smart-‐Phone	  Tutoring K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Reading/Math 11
1	  to	  1	  tutoring	  with	  SMARTPHONE,	  1	  on	  1	  in	  
person

7 !!!	  Apple	  iPad	  &	  Android	  Tablet	  Tutoring	  !!! K-‐12 Math/Language	  Arts 9
1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students,	  (	  tutoring	  
is	  tablet	  computer	  based)

8 #1	  Academia	  de	  Servicio	  de	  Tutoria K-‐12 Reading/Writing/English	  Language	  Arts 18.06 ON-‐LINE,	  1	  to	  1,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students
9 #1	  in	  Learning	  Online,	  Inc. K-‐12 Reading/Math/Language	  Arts 25.8 ON-‐LINE	  1	  to	  1	  tutoring

10 ¡Alpha!	  Innovation	  through	  Education K-‐12 Language	  Arts/Reading/Mathematics 21
1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students	  
(Parent	  Choice)

11 1	  2	  3	  Math	  &	  Reading,	  Inc.	   K-‐12 Mathematics 15 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group
12 1	  To	  1	  Study	  Buddy	  Tutoring,	  Inc. K-‐12	   Math/Language	  Arts 12 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
13 A	  Better	  Tomorrow	  Education K-‐12 Math/	  English	  Language	  Arts 28 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
14 A	  Tree	  of	  Knowledge	  Educational	  Services,	  Inc. K-‐12 Reading/Math/Language	  Arts 13.72 1	  on	  1	  tutoring	  ,	  groups	  up	  to	  10	  students
15 Academic	  Tutoring	  Services,	  Inc. K-‐8 English-‐Language	  Arts/Reading	  	   22 small	  group	  up	  to	  6	  students
16 Accuracy	  Temporary	  Services,	  Inc.	  dba	  ATS	  Project	  Success K-‐12 Reading/English	  Language	  Arts/Mathematics 20 ON-‐LINE	  1	  student	  to	  1	  tutor

17 Ace	  it!	  Tutoring	  Powered	  by	  Sylvan	  Learning	  -‐	  (Zoglin	  Inc.) K-‐12 Language	  Arts/	  Mathematics/Reading 19	  group	  hours/12	  ind.	  
Student	  small	  group	  up	  to	  8	  students,	  1	  to	  1	  
tutoring

18 Achievement	  Matters,	  Inc. K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts(reading	  and	  writing)/math 18 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  3

19

Alternatives	  Unlimited,	  Inc. K-‐12 Language	  Arts/Reading/Mathematics 18 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5,	  large	  group	  
up	  to	  10,	  or	  ON-‐LINE	  provides	  computer	  and	  
internet	  (Parent	  Choice)

20 Applied	  Scholastics	  International K-‐8 Math/Reading/Language	  Arts 20	  group	  hours/13	  ind.	   1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  2	  students
21 Carter,	  Reddy	  &	  Associates,	  Inc. K-‐12 Reading/Writing/Mathematics 15 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group
22 Cesar	  Chavez	  Foundation K-‐9 English	  Language	  Arts/Math 16 Group
23 Club	  Z!	  In-‐Home	  Tutoring	  Services,	  Inc. K-‐12 Math/Reading 14 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  samll	  group
24 Community	  College	  Foundation K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Mathematics 18 1	  to	  1	  tutoring	  
25 Cullinan	  Education	  Center,	  Inc. K-‐12 Reading/Writing/Spelling/Math 13 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
26 Educational	  Advantage	  LLC.	  DBA	  Xamaze	  In	  Home	  Tutoring K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/	  Reading.	  Mathematics 18.5 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
27 Encourage	  Tomorrow K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Mathematics 15 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students	  
28 Fresno	  CORAL,	  Inc. K-‐12 Language	  Arts 18 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small/large	  group
29 Healthy	  Families K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/	  Math/Science 21 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group
30 ICES	  Education,	  LLC K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Mathematics/Science 20 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students
31 Jones	  Reading	  &	  Math	  Clinics,	  Inc K-‐12 Math/Language	  Arts 15 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
32 Learn	  with	  Laptops! 1-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Math 18.10 Online	  1	  to	  1	  tutoring

33 Mobile	  Minds	  Tutoring K-‐12 Mathematics/English	  Language	  Arts 16 Small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students,	  1	  to	  1	  tutoring	  

30



Madera	  Uni*ied	  School	  District
Approved	  Supplemental	  Educational	  Services	  (SES)	  Providers	  2013-2014	  

# SES	  Provider	  Name Grade	  
Levels

Subject	  Areas 	  Total	  Tutoring	  Hours Delivery	  Mode

34 Professional	  Tutors	  of	  America	  Inc. K-‐12 Reading/Math/English/Language	  Arts/Science 13 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
35 Reading	  and	  Beyond K-‐8 Reading/English	  Language	  Arts 16 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group

36 Studentnest.com K-‐12 Mathematics 14
ON-‐LINE	  1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  3	  
students,

37 Sullivan	  Learning	  Systems,	  Inc. K-‐8 English/Reading 15 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  6
38 Total	  Education	  Solutions K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Mathematics 16.5 1	  to	  1	  tutoring
39 TutorWorks	  INC K-‐8 Language	  Arts/Reading/Mathematics 14 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  6	  students

40 Ultimate	  Success	  Learning K-‐12 English	  Language	  Arts/Mathematics 16 1	  to	  1	  tutoring,	  small	  group	  up	  to	  5	  students

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    September 10, 2013 
  
 
Subject: Request approval to enter into agreement with the University of California, 

Merced (UC Merced) to conduct data analysis and transcript evaluation 
services at the request of Madera Unified School District starting on Sept. 11, 
2013 through June 30, 2014.      

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 •  University of California Merced is requesting permission to gain access to 

student data from our two comprehensive high schools for the purpose of 
providing data analysis and transcript evaluation services.  The data analysis 
and transcript evaluation services will assess student completion of the 
University of California and the California State University “a-g” requirements 
for all students.   

 
Financial impact:  

•  None  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   

•  The Superintendent recommends approval of agreement between the University of 
California, Merced (UC Merced) and Madera Unified School District.   

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•  Transcript Evaluation Service Application and Memorandum of Understanding.     

48



Transcript Evaluation Service
Application
 School District

Transcript Evaluation Service
Helping Students Prepare For College

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

49



HOW TO SUBMIT THE APPLICATION 

510.987.9491

DIRECTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION

Thank you for your interest in the Transcript Evaluation Service.

Additional information about TES is available on the website:  www.transcriptevaluationservice.com.

Memorandum of Understanding                                                                                                                                                                                                
The MOU is located in the back of this application packet.  It includes two parts:  the MOU and a list of authorized users.  The MOU authorizes the 
University of California, under the California Education Code, to relinquish the evaluated transcripts and TES reports to those school officials designated 
on the list of authorized users.  For the purpose of TES, academic preparation program representatives from UC, CSU, community college and 
private/independent colleges and universities may be designated by your school officials and may use TES data and reports to advise students and 
families and to provide educator professional development.  TES data and reports may not be used by higher education program representatives to recruit 
students to their institutions.  An MOU is required before TES can obtain, evaluate, or release the evaluated transcripts to you.   

University of California Office of the President
Transcript Evaluation Service
Student Affairs

Section C:  School Information                                                                                                                                                                                                   
Please provide all requested information for the participating school(s) within your district.  Please attach additional lists if necessary.  

1111 Franklin Street, 9th Floor

510.987.9522 (Fax) 

Section A: District Information                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Please provide all requested district contact information.   

The Transcript Evaluation Service (TES) is a statewide initiative of the University of California to improve student academic achievement in college 
preparatory courses.  TES serves all students in grades 9-12, not just those preparing for college, by integrating academic preparation with financial 
preparedness and empowering students and families in their efforts to access all forms of postsecondary education.  

Using state-of-the-art technology, TES makes available to schools a unique set of data that can be used to support education with curriculum planning and 
serves as a basis for academic counseling.  A specialized curriculum and training program helps TES users design interventions that prepare students for 
postsecondary education and to receive financial assistance to attend.

Section B: District Technical Information                                                                                                                                                                                 
Please provide contact information for a technical staff person who will serve as the TES data contact.  Also in this section please indicate what data 
system is currently being used in your district/schools.  Participating schools must have electronic transcript capability and should have a staff member 
familiar with submitting transcripts to the University of California Eligibility in the Local Context program (ELC).  

Oakland, CA 94607-5200 

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

50



University of California Office of the President
Department of Student Affairs
1111 Franklin Street, 9th Floor

Oakland, CA  94607-5200
Fax (510) 987-9522

www.transcriptevaluationservice.com

State:
 

What data system is currently used in this district? 
Version # if applicable: 

Technical Contact:

Section A: District Information

TES Application - District Information 

E-Mail:
 

School District:

District Address:

Secondary Administrative Contact: 

Type:

Title: 

County: Zip:City:

Title: 

Contact Phone: Fax:

Contact Phone: Fax:

Section B: District Technical Information

Title:

E-Mail:

Have you submitted electronic transcripts for the University's ELC program? Yes___   No___  

Contact Phone: Fax: E-Mail:

Are you planning to convert to a different/new system in the near future?  Yes___   No___  
If yes, please indicate timeframe and system: 

Please provide any additional technical information here.

How many high schools are in this district? 

Administrative Contact: 

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

51

http://www.transcriptevaluationservice.com/�


University of California Office of the President
Department of Student Affairs
1111 Franklin Street, 9th Floor

Oakland, CA  94607-5200
Fax (510) 987-9522

www.transcriptevaluationservice.com

State:
 

What data system is currently used in this school?  Indicate if different than system listed under "District Technical Information."
Version # if applicable: 

State:
 

What data system is currently used in this school?  Indicate if different than system listed under "District Technical Information."
Version # if applicable: 

State:
 

What data system is currently used in this school?  Indicate if different than system listed under "District Technical Information."
Version # if applicable: 

State:
 

What data system is currently used in this school?  Indicate if different than system listed under "District Technical Information."
Version # if applicable: 

Type:

City: County:

School Address:

Zip:

High School:

School District:

High School:

Zip:

School Address:

City: County:

Type:
Contact Phone: Fax: E-Mail:

TES Application 

High School:

Type:
Contact Phone: Fax: E-Mail:

Section C:  School Information

School District:

School District:

School Address:

Contact Phone: 

County: Zip:

School Address:

Fax: E-Mail:

City:

Contact Phone: Fax: E-Mail:

City: County: Zip:

High School:

School District:

Type:

 

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

52

http://www.transcriptevaluationservice.com/�


 

Statement of Understanding and Commitment

By submitting this application, I agree to provide release time for educators in my school/district to attend TES 
orientations and training sessions and to participate in the assessment and evaluation of the service.

I understand that all school, district and academic preparation program staff who receive access to TES data must 
receive training in procedures for protecting confidential records from inadvertent or unauthorized release.

I understand that TES data and reports will not be released to me or others in my organization until a completed and 
signed Memorandum of Understanding and List of Authorized Users have been received by the University of 
California.

E-mail address

Phone

Name (Print) Date

I agree to use TES data and reports only in a manner consistent with the intent of the service. 

 

Signature 

Title

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

53



The MOU authorizes the University of California, under the California Education Code, to relinquish the evaluated 
transcripts and TES reports to those district and school officials (including academic program representatives* 
working with your students) designated on the List of Authorized Users.

If you find, after you have submitted the initial List of Authorized Users, that you would like to add additional names, 
simply send another list.  Lists may be downloaded from the TES website:                                                                          
www.transcriptevaluationservice.com.

* For the purpose of using TES reports to advise students, program representatives from UC, CSU, community colleges and 
private/independent colleges and universities may be designated as school officials and may use TES data and reports to advise 
students and families and to provide educator professional development.  TES data and reports may not be used by higher education 
program representatives to recruit students to their institutions.

The following Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and List of Authorized Users are required for your application 
to be considered.  

Memorandum of Understanding and List of Authorized Users

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

54



 

(5) Organizations conducting studies for, or on behalf of, educational agencies or institutions for the purpose of developing, 
validating, or administering predictive tests, administering student aid programs, and improving instruction, if the studies are 
conducted in a manner that will not permit the personal identification of students or their parents by persons other than 
representatives of the organizations and the information will be destroyed when no longer needed for the purpose for which it is 
obtained.

WHEREAS, it is in the mutual interest and benefit of the parties that comprehensive research regarding the UC and CSU eligibility 
rate for the DISTRICT be assessed and provided to DISTRICT; and

BETWEEN                                SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT (UCOP)
 REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY OF AND ACCESS TO PUPIL RECORDS

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WHEREAS, the UCOP is able to assess student completion of the University of California and the California State University ‘a-g’ 
subject admission requirements as part of its Transcript Evaluation Service using electronic transcripts of the student’s academic 
records including individually identifiable information; and

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made and entered into this__________day of _____, 20____,
by and between the University of California Office of the President, hereinafter referred to as UCOP, 
and_________________________________School District, hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT.                                    

49076. (b) School districts may release information from pupil records to the following:

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge that student transcript data will be submitted to the UCOP for the above purposes by authorized 
representatives of DISTRICT for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, it is in the mutual interest and benefit of the parties that comprehensive research regarding the ‘a-g’ subject completion 
of the students within DISTRICT be assessed and provided to DISTRICT; and

WHEREAS, release by school districts of student assessment data is legally authorized under California Education Code Section 
49076(b)(5):

PART 1 - MOU

WHEREAS, school officials have a legitimate educational interest in accessing these data in accordance with California Education 
Code Section 49076(a)(1).

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

55



Between___________________________School and UCOP

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

Title Title

Phone Phone

Date Date

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING on the date first written above.

Memorandum of Understanding Part 1

1.  DISTRICT, or schools within DISTRICT, shall provide electronic records of transcript data to the UCOP for the purposes of 
assessing ‘a-g’ completion of students.

THEREFORE, UCOP and DISTRICT agree as follows:

Page 2 of 2

2.  For purposes of California Education Code Section 49076(b)(5), the UCOP shall be considered an organization “conducting 
studies for, or on behalf of,” the DISTRICT, and the information shall be released and used only “for the purpose of developing, 
validating, or administering predictive tests, administering student aid programs, and improving instruction.”

3.  UCOP hereby agrees that, as required by Education Code Section 49076(b)(5), its studies are “conducted in a manner that will not 
permit the personal identification of students or their parents by persons other than” UCOP employees and agents.  Any personally 
identifiable student assessment information will be treated by UCOP as highly confidential, and the information will be destroyed 
when no longer needed for the purpose for which it is obtained.   

Name of School District

Signature of Authorized Representative Signature of Authorized Representative

4.  This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING shall be in effect as of the date first written above, and shall remain in effect 
until terminated in writing by either party.  However, the obligations of confidentiality set forth herein will continue beyond 
termination.  

(510) 987 - 9491

University of California Office of the President

Authorized Representative

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

56



Aware of TES?    
Yes/No

Date:

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

PART 2 - List of Authorized Users

In accordance with California Educational Code Section 49076(a)(1), teachers, counselors, administrators, academic preparation and 
educational partnership program officials listed below are granted access to TES reports for the purpose of advising students and supporting 
staff professional development.

List of school officials to be provided access to Transcript Evaluation Service student data for ____________________________School. 

Phone #

Please attach additional list if necessary.

Title Name

Signature of Authorized Representative

E-mail Address

(Name of School)

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

57



Aware of TES?    
Yes/No

Date:

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

PART 2 - List of Authorized Users

Name Title Phone #

Please attach additional list if necessary.

E-mail Address

Signature of Authorized Representative

In accordance with California Educational Code Section 49076(a)(1), teachers, counselors, administrators, academic preparation and 
educational partnership program officials listed below are granted access to TES reports for the purpose of advising students and supporting 
staff professional development.

PART 2 - List of Authorized Users

List of school officials to be provided access to Transcript Evaluation Service student data for ____________________________School. 
(Name of School)

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

58



Aware of TES?    
Yes/No

Date:

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

Please attach additional list if necessary.

Title Phone #

PART 2 - List of Authorized Users

Signature of Authorized Representative

Name E-mail Address

List of school officials to be provided access to Transcript Evaluation Service student data for ____________________________School. 
(Name of School)

In accordance with California Educational Code Section 49076(a)(1), teachers, counselors, administrators, academic preparation and 
educational partnership program officials listed below are granted access to TES reports for the purpose of advising students and supporting 
staff professional development.

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

59



Aware of TES?    
Yes/No

Date:

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

(Name of School)

Please attach additional list if necessary.

Name Title Phone #

List of school officials to be provided access to Transcript Evaluation Service student data for ____________________________School. 

In accordance with California Educational Code Section 49076(a)(1), teachers, counselors, administrators, academic preparation and 
educational partnership program officials listed below are granted access to TES reports for the purpose of advising students and supporting 
staff professional development.

E-mail Address

Signature of Authorized Representative

Transcript Evaluation Service
District Application

60



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    September 10, 2013 
  
 
Subject: Request approval to enter into agreement with The Regents of the University 

of California to provide incoming 12th

 

 graders with a UC Merced Summer 
Writing Academy on June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.      

Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 •  The UC Merced Summer Writing Academy will prepare incoming 12th

 

 grade 
students for the University of California writing component and writing 
techniques for personal presentation.   

Financial impact:  
•  $1,500 Madera South High School categorical funds  

 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   

•  The Superintendent recommends approval of agreement between The Regents of 
the University of California, Madera Unified School District and Madera South High 
School.   

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•   Contract agreement      

61



62



63



64



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 10, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval to apply for the Target Field Trip Grant for various 

Elementary School Sites for the 2013/2014 school year. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The Target Field Trip Grants program is managed and administered by Scholarship America.  
Scholarship America will evaluate applications and awards grants based on the following criteria: 

• Applicant’s description of the field trip and its objectives 
• Benefits to the students, including overall student learning experience, relevance to 

curriculum and number of students who may benefit from the grant 
• Proposed use of funds 
• Trip to be taken between January 1, 2014 and the end of the 2013-2014 academic year 

 
 

Financial impact:  
• $700 Potential Grant Funding per grant applicant 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the request to apply for the 
Target Field Trip Grant. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Target Field Trip Grant Information 
 

65



66



67



68



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:      September 10, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Career Technical Education Advisory Committee 

Members  
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

• The Carl Perkins Grant requires the district to involve parents, students, academic and 
career technical education teachers, faculty, administrators, career guidance and 
academic counselors, representatives of business and industry, labor organizations, 
representatives of special populations, and other interested individuals in the 
development, implementation, and evaluation of CTE programs. 

• The governing board of each school district participating in a career technical education 
program shall appoint a career technical education advisory committee to develop 
recommendations on the program and to provide liaison between the district and 
potential employers.  The committee shall consist of one or more representatives of the 
general public knowledgeable about the disadvantaged, students, teachers, business, 
industry, school administration, and the field office of the Employment Development 
Department.  

 
 

Financial impact:  
• None  

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends Board approval as a compliance to the Carl D. Perkins 
Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 for Madera Unified School 
District for the 2013-14 school year.   

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Federal Program Monitoring Report 
• Proposed CTE Advisory Committee Member List 

 

69



MONITORING INSTRUMENT ITEM REPORT

Madera Unified - 20652430000000
Career Technical Education 2013-14

I. INVOLVEMENT

I-CTE 01: Advisory Committee

LEA Status In Progress

Comments by LEA

Compliance Indicators I-CTEl. Each LEA receiving Perkins IV funds must involve parents, students, academic and career technical
education teachers, faculty, administrators, career guidance and academic counselors, representatives of tech
prep consortia (if applicable), representatives of business and industry, labor organizations, representatives of
special populations, and other interested individuals in the development, implementation, and evaluation of CTE
programs. (20 u.s.c, § 2354 (b )(5).)

1.1. The governing board of each school district participating in a career technical education program shall
appoint a career technical education advisory committee to develop recommendations on the program and to
provide liaison between the district and potential employers. The committee shall consist of one or more
representatives of the general public knowledgeable about the disadvantaged, students, teachers, business,
industry, school administration, and the field office of the Employment Development Department (EDD). (EC §
8070.)

1.2 Each CTE program assisted with Section 131 or 132 funds must have extensive business and industry
involvement, as evidenced by not less than one annual business and industry advisory committee meeting and
planned business and industry involvement in program activities as described in the Guidelines for the 2008-2012
Local Plan for Career Technical Education and instructions for the annual application for funds. (20008-2012 CA
CTE State Plan, Ch. 5 (2).)

Associated Documents

Required and Suggested
Documents

CTE Advisory Committee minutes and sign-in sheets from previous two years [r]
CTE Board minutes indicating appointment of Advisory Committee members [r]
CTE dissemination of Advisory Committee minutes to general public [s]
CTE letter of invitation to Advisory Committee participants [s]
CTE list of Advisory Committee members with name, position, business, and CTE industry sector represented [r]

Legal References

II. GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

II-CTE 02: Funding Applications

LEAStatus In Progress

Comments by LEA

Compliance Indicators II-CTE 2. The LEA must maintain and retain for five years in district files copies of approved applications and
claims for reimbursement for allocated federal vocational education funds. (34 CFR §§ 76.731, 80.42.)

Associated Documents

Required and Suggested
Documents CTE on-site verification of district files retained for a minimum of 5 years [r]

Legal References

Generated by CAIS IJuly 12, 2013 8:36 AM 10f7

70



Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Members

District BusinessAdvisor:

District Board of Trustees:

School Administrators:

Madera County Workforce

Investment Corporation:

Employment Development

Department:

Teachers and Students:

BusinessAdvisors:

Mike Westley

RicardoArredondo

RaySeibert

JoseRodriguez

Sheryl Sisil

Kristi Castillo

Tracie Scott-Contreras

ElaineCraig

LucyBumanglagor other designated representative

CareerTechnical Education Teachersand students participating

In designated Industry Pathways

A minimum of one advisory per Industry Pathway identified in Perkins
Grant.

- - - - - - .----------

71



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 10, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 Dr. J. Galen Wright, Interim Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  17190, 20293, 5173, 4897, 502452, B-2013/14, 16527, 14833, 
203207, 17278, 402817, 15882, 17815, and 15511. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

72



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   September 10, 2013          
 
Subject: Request renewal and approval of the Operating Agreement between 

Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy (ETAA) Charter School and the 
Madera Unified School District for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018.   

 
Responsible Staff:  Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
     
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• The purpose of this agreement is to outline the parties’ agreements governing 
their respective fiscal and administrative responsibilities from July 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2018.   
 

Financial impact: 
• None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the renewal of the 
Operating Agreement between Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy (ETAA) 
Charter School and the Madera Unified School District for July 1, 2013 through 
June 30, 2018.   
   

Supporting documents attached:  
• Operating Agreement  

73



 

 1 

OPERATING AGREEMENT FOR 2013-2018 BETWEEN 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE 

EZEQUIEL TAFOYA ALVARADO ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

        This agreement is executed between the Governing Board of Madera Unified School                                                                       

District (District) and the Board of Directors of the Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy (ETAA).                                                                   

        

          RECITALS: 

1.    The Madera Unified School District is a Unified School District existing under the laws of the 

State of California.                                                                                                                                                             

 

2.    The Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy is a community based, non-profit, public benefit                                        

corporation. This organization presented the charter application for Ezequiel Tafoya 

Alvarado Academy to the District.  The Charter School application was approved by the 

Board of Education on May of 2003 with a provision that ETAA would commence on July 1, 

2004.  The Charter Petition was from July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2008.  The charter was 

renewed a third time and Board approved by the MUSD Board of Trustees on December 11, 

2012.  This renewal is effective from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018. 

 

3.    The purpose of this agreement is to outline the parties’ agreements governing their respective 

fiscal and administrative responsibilities. 

 

4.     ETAA will commence its first day of operation in the 2013-2018 school years in accordance 

with the provisions of its approved charter. ETAA will operate a school program for the 

number of days and minutes required by applicable law and regulations.  

 

5.     Notwithstanding the original grade span of the approved charter, beginning in 2013, ETAA 

may offer instruction to grades K-8. 

 

6.     The District and ETAA agree that all of the following conditions will be met not later than 90 

days prior to the commencement of instruction: 

  

A.   Evidence of nonprofit benefit corporation status will be presented to the District. 

B.   A lease agreement, consistent with that described in the approved charter for the 

school facility, will be presented to the District. 

C.    A Charter School academic calendar, hours of attendance along with the total 

minutes of instruction for grades K, 1-3, and 4-8 will be approved by the ETAA 

Board of Directors and presented to the District. 

D.    ETAA will present to the District approved Conflict of Interest policies that 

conform with applicable law.   

  E.    Any agreement for services to be purchased from the District by ETAA,                                                                            

 e.g., payroll, food services, etc. will be agreed upon and appended to this                                          

 Operating Agreement. 

 

74



 

 2 

AGREEMENTS:     

                                                                                                                                                               

1. Term.  

 This agreement will be operative for the 2013-2018 school years.  Renewal for                                                            

succeeding years is subject to approval of the Operating Agreement by the                                                       

respective Boards. 

 

2.    Amendments.   

 Appropriate representatives of the District and ETAA will meet as necessary                                                                                                                 

to implement this agreement and to make necessary written modifications.                                                                                  

Any modification of this agreement must be in writing and executed by duly                                                                                

authorized representatives of both parties to be effective. 

                                                                      

3.    ETAA Account at the Madera County Office of Education.  

 Block Grant funding, any additional categorical program funding, lottery funds,                                                              

etc. under the supervision of the Madera County Office of Education                                                                            

will be deposited for direct transfer into ETAA’s account with Wells Fargo. 

4.    Average Daily Attendance and Enrollment Reporting.       

A.  In the absence of an agreement for the District to provide such services,                                                       

ETAA will be responsible for its daily attendance accounting.  Reporting by                                                                  

the Charter School of average daily attendance shall be made directly to the                                                    

Madera County Office of Education by the Charter School, according to the                                                                     

Office of Education procedures. The ETAA will also be responsible for                                                        

preparation and transmission to the County Office of Education the Period 1,                                                  

Period 2, and the Annual Attendance Reports. Copies of said reports shall be                                                        

provided to the District upon submission.                                                                       

B.   In addition, ETAA shall submit to the District annually a report of enrollments                                                                               

showing each student’s demographic information, including home address.                                                           

This report shall be compiled and submitted no later than October 31
st
,                                                         

of each school year.  

5.   Reserve Levels 

 Consistent with CCR, Title 5 Section 15443, ETAA is expected to maintain 

prudent reserves at least equivalent to those required of a school district of similar 

size: 

School ADA    Expected Reserve 

0 - 300    greater of 5% or $50,000 

301 - 1,000    greater of 4% or $50,000 

1,001 – 30,000   3% 

 

MUSD may request additional information, as necessary, to evaluate the fiscal 

condition of the School. 

 

 

75



 

 3 

6.    Audits-Fiscal and Employment.                                                                                                                                             

A.  Annual Fiscal Audit. ETAA shall contract for an annual basic audit                                                                        

to be conducted separately, from the District’s audit. The Charter School’s                                                                                     

audit shall be paid for from the Charter School’s budget. The audit shall                                                                  

be conducted by a certified public accountant with experience in public                                                                                                      

school finance. The audit shall be in accordance with Generally Accepted                                                                     

Accounting Principles issued by the American Institute of Certified Public                                                                           

Accountants. The annual report shall be forwarded to the District                                                                          

upon completion. Audit exceptions and deficiencies shall be resolved to the                                                      

satisfaction of the District. It shall also be the responsibilities of ETAA                                                                                                                       

to submit the annual audit to the State Department of Education no later                                                

than December 15
th

 of each school year.                                                                                                                                   

B.  Annual Employment Audit. ETAA shall provide the District with                                                                           

the following documents by October 31
st
 of each school year.  

1.   List of all employees verifying fingerprints, physicals if                                                             

appropriate, and TB clearance. 

2.   List of certified employees verifying credentials and                                                               

expiration dates of credentials. 

3.   Master schedule showing teaching assignment. 

 

7.   Fiscal Oversight. ETAA will use EdTec to monitor all fiscal operations of the                                                                    

program, including budget development and oversight. The Charter School will                                                                             

forward to the District the following reports by the designated dates:    

                                                                                  

A.  The first Interim Report (through 10/31) shall be due by December 15;                                                                                                          

B.  The Second Interim Report (through 1/31) shall be due March 15; 

C.  The Preliminary Budget for the following school year shall be due   

 July 1.      

  

  8.   Special Education Services and Funding Provisions.  

  The following provisions shall govern the application of special education 

 services to ETAA students:                      

 

A.  Retention of Special Education Funds by District:                                                                                                                       

The parties agree that, pursuant to the division of responsibilities set forth                  

      in this Agreement, the School has elected the status of “any other public 

school in the District” for the purpose of special education services and                                                                                    

funding, and the District has agreed to provide special education services                                                 

for the School, consistent with the services it provides at its public schools. 

Consistent with this division of responsibility, the District shall retain all state 

and federal special education funding allocated for Charter School students 

through the SELPA. 

 

 

 

76



 

 4 

B.  School Contribution to Encroachment:   

 Additionally, the Charter School shall owe the District a pro-rata share                                                                 

of the District’s unfunded special education costs (“encroachment”). 

 At the end of each fiscal year, the District shall calculate the Charter                                                                          

School’s pro-rata share of the District-wide encroachment for that year as                                                

calculated by the total unfunded special education costs of the District                                                    

(including those costs attributable to the Charter School) divided by the                                                                  

total number of District ADA (including Charter School students)  and                                                          

multiplied by the total number of Charter School ADA. Charter School                                                          

ADA shall include all students, regardless of home district. Adjustments                                                        

will be made to include, on a pro-rated basis, students who enroll after the                                   

student-enrollment calculation is made, or for students who leave during                                                     

the academic year. This amount shall be calculated at the end of the fiscal                                                                  

year and paid within 30 days of presentation of the invoice by the District. 

The District shall be responsible for all costs related to the service of                                                       

Charter School students in the same manner, as it is responsible for the                                                   

cost of serving other students of the District. 

The District shall provide the Charter School with the documentation as to 

the calculation of the Charter School’s share of encroachment and allow the 

Charter School an opportunity to provide input and respond to the 

calculation. Any disputes over the calculation of the encroachment share shall 

be resolved through the dispute resolution procedures provided in the charter.  

Special education funds for Special Education staff and services provided                                                       

at the local school site level by the School with the agreement of the                                                

District shall be allocated to the School by the District on an annual basis. 

9.   Insurance and Risk Management.  

 ETAA shall procure, at its own expense, a policy of comprehensive liability 

insurance and property damage coverage. The insuring limits, at a minimum shall 

be not less than Fifteen Million Dollars ($15,000,000) for any one person injured                                                          

or killed and not less than Fifteen Million Dollars ($15,000,000) for the injury                                              

or death of more than one person.  ETAA shall also procure a policy for                                                               

worker’s compensation coverage, at its own expense.  The District shall be named 

as an additional insured under all insurances carried by ETAA.  NB: ETAA,                                                           

currently has coverage up to $20,000,000 and intends to maintain this coverage.  

       

 ETAA shall establish and supervise a risk management program. Report                                                     

of the risk management program operation shall be provided at the request                                                         

of the District.  

     

10. Contracted Services. At the discretion of the District, ETAA may procure                                                                          

operating services from the District at the prices to be determined by the District.                                                 

Such services may include Purchasing, Data Processing, Accounting, Food 

77



 

 5 

Services, Duplicating or other similar services the District provides to its own 

schools.  

11.  Compensation to the District. ETAA agrees to remit to the District 1%                                                    

of its annual State General Purpose Entitlements and Categorical Block                                                             

Grant revenue according to California Education Code 47613a-f for                                                                  

monitoring and supervision responsibilities. This fee shall be billed and                                                         

paid annually. District invoices shall not be required to contain itemized                                                            

documentation of staff time spent on charter school issues.  

 12. Evaluation of educational program. ETAA shall furnish to the District                                                                                 

an annual written report and evaluation of its educational program in                                                                                           

accordance with the Charter petition and the Education Code. The annual                                         

report shall include an evaluation of the fulfillment of the Charter                                                             

purposes and goals. The annual report shall be due to the District in                                                              

September of each year for the previous academic year so that the results                                                              

of the STAR tests may be included. 

13. Conformance to Charter. The Board of Directors of the ETAA shall be                                                                                              

responsible for operating the Charter School in conformance with the                                                                 

provisions of its charter and this operating agreement.  

14. Legal Relationship 

A.  The parties recognize that ETAA and the District are separate legal                                                    

Entities. In respect to its operations under this agreement, ETAA                                                         

shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, hold harmless,                                                                                                                                

indemnify, and defend the District, its officers, directors and                                                            

employees from and against any and all claims, demands , actions,                                                              

suits, losses, liability expenses and costs arising out of injury to                                                          

any person, including death or damage to any property caused by                                                                                                      

connected with, or attributed to the willful misconduct, negligent                                                 

acts errors or omissions of ETAA or its officers, employees,                                                                 

agents or consultants under this Agreement, excepting only those                                                                          

claims, demands, actions, suits, losses, liability expenses and costs                                                                

caused by the sole negligence of the District, its officers, directors                                                                             

or employees. 

B.  The parties recognize that ETAA and the District are separate legal                                                     

Entities. In respect to its operations under this agreement, the                                                                 

District shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, hold harmless,                                                                                  

indemnify, and defend ETAA, its officers, directors and employees                                                                                   

from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, suits                                                                  

losses, liability expenses and costs arising out of injury to any                                                                                                       

person, including death or damage to any property caused by,                                                                                    

connected with, or attributed to the willful misconduct, negligent                                              

acts, errors or omissions of the District or its officers, employees,                                             

agents or consultants under this Agreement, excepting only those                                                  

78



 

 6 

claims, demands, actions suits, loses, liability expenses and costs                                                                               

caused by the sole negligence of ETAA, its officers, directors or                                                 

employees. 

C.    Should ETAA retain the legal services of a law firm or organization                                                    

that also is retained by the District; ETAA agrees that, in the event                                                    

legal disputes arise between the parties, ETAA will retain legal                                  

representation by a separate firm or organization.  

15. Employment Standards                                                                                                                          

A.   Accordance with Education Code 47605 (f) – The procedures                                                                                                  

that the school will follow to ensure the health and safety of pupils                                      

and staff shall include the requirement that each employee of the                                                             

school furnish the school with a criminal record summary as described in 

Education Code section 44237.  

 

B. In accordance with Education Code 47605 (1) – Teachers in charter                                                                     

schools shall be required to hold a Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which a teacher in 

other public schools would be required to hold. Those documents shall be 

maintained on file at the Charter School and shall be subject to periodic 

inspection by the District. 

  

16.   General Reporting Requirements.   

   In addition to providing the reports specified in this agreement, the Charter 

School agrees to provide any further reports that may be required by the District 

to comply with statutory obligations.  

 

 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT: 

 

___________________________________  Dated:__________________ 

Superintendent 

 

 

EZEQUIEL TAFOYA ALVARADO ACADEMY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

___________________________________  Dated:__________________ 

Board Secretary                                           

 

 

79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Employee #3686 ---------------  -----  09/01/13  Employee Release 

  

    

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  George Halladay Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 

  

2.  Alejandra Guenther TSA (.46% FTE)  Chavez  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Shardilyn Pehrsson Teacher   Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
4.  Susan McGuire  TSA   Lincoln  2013/2014 Replacement 
5.  Delia Alba  Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Mary Jane Falcon Secretary   Special Services 08/28/13-09/13/13 Leave of Absence 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Alejandra Santillan Clerk II   Desmond  08/31/13  Resignation 

  

 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  One position  Human Resources  Human Resources 2013/2014 8.00  New Position 

Justification 

   Supervisor        (General Funding) 
     

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1.  Janet Linehan  Accounting Technician IV Transportation 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 

  

2.  Mark Woods  Paraprofessional Aide  District   2013/2014 5.00  Replacement 
   (Music- Staff Accompanist) 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED - OTHER 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
None 

  

 

None 
COACHES 

112



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
September 10, 2013 

 
 

  Date       School      Name            Field Trip  –  # Students              Location               Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

9/3/2013 1 

9/21/13  
to  

9/22/13 

MSHS Parris Estancia Cross Country 
Invitational 
14 students---3 adults 

Costa Mesa, 
CA 

$150 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Athletes 
 
MSHS Athletes 

Vans 

10/4/13 
to 

10/5/13 

MSHS  Parris Central Park Cross Country 
Invitational 
14 students---3 adults 

Huntington 
Beach, CA 

$150 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Athletes 
 
MSHS Athletes 

Vans 
 

10/19/13 
to  

10/20/13 

MHS Cappelluti MHS Band to Band 
Competition 
120 students---15 adults 

Chino Hills, 
CA 

$2000 Transportation 
 
$4400 Lodging 

MHS Band  
 
MHS ASB  

School Bus 

10/27/13 
to  

11/2/13 

MSHS Sheehan National FFA B.I.G. and Meats 
Evaluation Contest 
10 students---2 adults 

Louisville, 
Kentucky 

$7400 Transportation 
 
$3000 Lodging 

Perkins/FFA 
 
Students/FFA 

Airplane/ 
Rental car 

10/31/13 
to 

11/1/13 

MSHS Parris Cross Country Team to Arcadia 
Cross Country Invitational 
14 students---3 adults 

Arcadia, CA $150 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Athletics 
 
MSHS Athletics 

Vans 

1/10/14 
to 

1/11/14 

MSHS McKenna Madera FFA to FFA Vine 
Pruning Contest 
8 students---2 adults 

St. Helena, 
CA 

$100 Transportation 
 
$400 Lodging 

Ag Incentive Grant 
 
FFA ASB Account 

Ag Vehicle 
 

2/7/14  
to 

2/8/14 

MSHS George Madera FFA to WFM Section 
Bowl a Thon 
40 students---6 adults 

Clovis, CA $750 Transportation 
 
$ 0 Lodging 

Perkins Bus 

2/14/14 
to 

2/15/14 

MSHS George Madera FFA to FFA Made For 
Excellence 
4 students---2 adults 

Visalia, CA $45 Transportation 
 
$400 Lodging 

MSHS Ag Incentive 
Grant 
MSHS FFA & ASB  

Ag Vehicle 

2/21/14 
to 

2/22/14 

MSHS Williams Madera FFA to Spring SJ 
Region FFA Meeting 
1 student—1 adult 

Lemoore, CA $50 Transportation 
 
$ 0 Lodging  

MSHS Ag Incentive 
Grant 
 

Ag Vehicle 

 

113



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Employee Conference Request 
September 10, 2013 

 
 

  Date          Site                     Name       Trip Purpose  – # Employees         Location         Cost                                      Vehicle Type 
 

9/3/2013 1 

10/27/13 
to 

11/02/13 

MSHS George/
Sheehan 

National FFA Convention  
2 – MSHS Employees  

Louisville, 
KY 

$5230- Perkins Airplane / 
Rental 

    

114



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 10, 2013   
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 that approves the 

School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative 
school facility fees on residential development. 

 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Sections 65995 et seq., the 
District is required to adopt a School Facilities Needs Analysis (SFNA) in order to levy fees on 
development that are higher than the statutory fees set by the State of California.  It is 
recommended that the Governing Board review, consider, and approve the School Facility 
Needs Analysis, and adopt the Level II and Level III fees for residential development 
identified therein, by adopting Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 establishing Level II fees in the 
amount of $5.88 per square foot and Level III fees in the amount of $11.76 per square foot. 
 
Currently the District’s Level II fees are $6.04 per square foot and Level III fees are $12.08 
per square foot. 
 
Reasons for the decrease in the Level II and Level III fees are as follows: 

a) The Student Generation Rates for both single and multi-family units declined from 
2012.  Newer units are not yet producing students at the same rates, but more 
importantly, there are fewer new units. 

b) The number of new single-family and multi-family units projected to be built in the 
District over the next five years is 468 single-family and 128 multi-family units.  This 
is an increase from last year’s numbers, which projected 305 single-family and 100 
multi-family units to be built.  This year’s ratio of single-family units to multi-family 
units is weighted more heavily toward single-family units, which results in a decrease 
in the fee. 

 
Prior to adopting the SFNA, the governing board must conduct a public hearing and respond 
to any comments it receives. 
 

Financial impact: To be determined 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of Resolution No. 04-2013/2014. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
School Facility Needs Analysis and Resolution No. 04-2013/14. 

115



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 04-2013/2014 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY AND  
SCHOOL FACILITIES SFNA AND 

ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL FACILITY 
FEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE  

SECTIONS 65995.5, 65995.6, AND 65995.7 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Madera Unified School District (“Board”) has elected 

to participate in the school facilities funding program established pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene 

School Facilities Act of 1998 (“Act”) for both modernization and new construction projects; and 

WHEREAS, under the Act, the Board may establish fees to offset the cost of school facilities 

made necessary by new construction following the making of certain findings; and   

WHEREAS, the Madera Unified School District (“District”) has undertaken a review of its 

eligibility to establish fees under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has completed and certified State Allocation Board (“SAB”) Form 50-

04 (Application for Funding) and SAB Form 50-05 (Fund Release Authorization) for new construction 

funding prior to the adoption of this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, at least twenty percent (20%) of the District's teaching stations are relocatable 

classrooms; and 

WHEREAS, the District meets the bonding capacity requirements of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has prepared an analysis entitled "Schools Facility SFNA and 

Justification Study,” dated July 2013, (the “SFNA”) for purposes of adopting alternative school facility 

fees pursuant to Government Code Sections 65995.5 (“Level II Fee”) (“Alternative School Facility 

Fee”) in accordance with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the SFNA which includes all of the 

findings required by applicable law, including an analysis of the purpose of the Alternative School 

Facility Fee and the reasonable relationship between the Alternative School Facility Fee and the need for 

new school facilities to accommodate students generated from new residential construction; and 

116



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 2 

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 

reconstruction of school facilities, including acquisition of school sites, construction of permanent 

school facilities, and interim school facilities to accommodate students generated from new 

development; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has satisfied all of the requirements of Government ode Section 65995.5 

to be eligible to establish and levy fees pursuant to the Act; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 65995.5, 65995.6 and 65995.7, the 

purpose of this Resolution is to adopt a SFNA and to establish and levy fees under the provisions of the 

Act consistent with the information and data set forth in the SFNA and upon such other information and 

documentation prepared by or on file with the District, as presented and described to the Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals

Section 2. 

.  The above recitals are true and correct. 

Procedure

(a) Prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Board conducted a public hearing to 

adopt the SFNA at its September 10, 2013, regular meeting at which time all persons desiring to 

comment on the SFNA were heard and all information was duly considered. 

.  The District has complied with all applicable notice, public review, 

and hearing requirements necessary to adopt the SFNA and establish and levy fees under the Act.  

Specifically: 

(b) Notice of the time and place of the public hearing, including the location and 

procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the proposed SFNA and any proposed revision of the 

SFNA, has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with Government Code 

Section 65995.6(d), and a notice, including a statement that the SFNA required by Government Code 

Section 65995.6 was available, was mailed at least 30 days prior to the public hearing to any interested 

party who had previously filed a written request with the District for mailed notice of the meeting on 

new or increased fees or service charges within the period specified by law.   

(c) At least 30 days prior to the public hearing, the District made available to the 

public in its SFNA, data indicating the amount of the costs, or estimated costs, required to provide the 

117



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 3 

facilities for which the fee is to be levied pursuant to this Resolution, and the revenue sources 

anticipated to provide this service. 

(d) By way of a public meeting, the Board received oral and written presentations by 

District staff which are summarized and contained in the District's SFNA and the District's applications 

and related documents filed with the State Allocation Board in accordance with relevant law, along with 

materials which formed the basis for the action taken pursuant to this Resolution. 

Section 3. Findings

(a) Enrollment at the various District schools is presently at or exceeding capacity; 

.  The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA as it relates to 

proposed and potential development, the resulting school facilities needs, the cost thereof, and the 

available sources of revenue including the fees provided by this Resolution, and based thereon and upon 

all other written and oral presentations to the Board, the Board hereby approves and adopts the SFNA 

and makes the following findings: 

(b) Additional development projects within the District, whether new residential 

construction or residential reconstruction involving increases in habitable area will increase the need for 

school facilities; 

(c) Without the addition of new school facilities, further residential development 

projects within the District will result in a significant decrease in the quality of education presently 

offered by the District; 

(d) New residential development is projected within the District's boundaries and the 

enrollment produced thereby will exceed the capacity of the schools of the District.  Projected 

development within the District, without additional school facilities, will result in conditions of 

overcrowding which will impair the normal functioning of the District's educational programs; 

(e) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution are for the 

purpose of providing adequate school facilities and related support facilities to maintain the quality of 

education offered by the District; 

118



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 4 

(f) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution will be 

used for construction and reconstruction of school facilities and support facilities as identified in the 

SFNA; 

(g) The uses of the fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution 

are reasonably related to the types of development projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(h) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution bear a 

reasonable relationship to the need for school and support facilities created by the types of development 

projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(i) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution do not 

exceed the estimated amount required to provide funding for the construction of reconstruction of school 

and support facilities for which the fees are levied; and in making this finding, the Board declares that it 

has considered the availability of revenue sources anticipated to provide such facilities, including 

general fund revenue; and 

(j) The fees will be collected for school and support facilities for which an account 

has been established and funds appropriated and for which the District has adopted a construction 

schedule or in some instances, will be used to reimburse the District for expenditures previously made. 

Section 4. Determination of Eligibility

(a) The District has submitted a timely application to the State Allocation Board for 

new construction funding, and has met the eligibility requirements for new construction funding 

pursuant to the provisions of the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998. 

. 

(b) In accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(C) 

and 65995.5(b)(3)(D), the District meets the local bonding capacity requirements and the District uses 

relocatable classrooms for at least 20% of its teacher stations. 

Section 5. Adoption of SFNA

(a) The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA along with such oral and 

written information as has been presented by District staff and consultants and has determined that the 

. 

119



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 5 

SFNA meets the requirements of Government Code Section 65995.6 and is a suitable basis for the 

establishment of Level II and Level III fees in accordance with the provisions of Government Code 

Section 65995.5 and 65995.7, and hereby adopts the SFNA. 

Section 6. Determination and Establishment of Fee

(a) Level II Fee.  The Level II Fee for new residential construction is hereby 

established and set at the rate of $5.88 per square foot of residential development.  The Level II Fee 

shall be collected as a precondition to the issuance of any building permit for construction within the 

District's boundaries.   

.  Based upon the foregoing findings, the 

Board hereby establishes and levies a new fee upon residential construction within the District, to be 

known as the “Level II Fee” and the “Level III Fee” as follows: 

(b) Level III Fee.  In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 

65995.7, the District's Board is authorized to establish a fee in an amount higher than the Level II fee in 

the event the State Allocation Board is no longer approving apportionments for new construction in 

accordance with Education Code section 17072.20 et seq. due to lack of funds, and the State Allocation 

Board has notified the Secretary of the Senate and Chief Clerk of the Assembly, in writing, of the 

determination that such funds are no longer being allocated.  In the event that on or before the 

Anniversary Date of this Resolution as defined below, the State Allocation Board is no longer approving 

apportionments due to inadequate funding and such fact is relayed to the appropriate state 

representatives, a fee calculated pursuant to Government Code section 65995.7, the Level III fee, may 

be levied.  The Level III Fee for residential construction is hereby established and set at the rate of 

$11.76 per square foot of residential development.   

(c) The Level III Fee shall be placed in effect immediately by action of the 

Superintendent, without any additional action by the Board other than a determination by the 

Superintendent that the requirements of Government Code section 65995.7 as outlined above have been 

met. 

Section 7. Fee Adjustments and Limitations.  The fees established herewith shall be subject 

to the following: 

120



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 6 

(a) The District's Level II Fee shall be effective for a period of one (1) year following 

the effective date of this Resolution as set forth below and shall be reviewed annually to determine if 

such fee is to be re-established or revised. 

(b) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a subdivider or builder and the District, or any applicable city or county on 

or before January 1, 1987, that requires the payment of a fee, charge or dedication for the construction of 

school facilities as a condition to the approval of residential development. 

(c) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a person and the District or any applicable city or the County, after 

January 1, 1987 but before November 4, 1998 that requires payment of a fee, charge, or dedication for 

school facilities mitigation. 

(d) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply to any construction that is not 

subject to a contract such as described above, but that is carried out on real property for which 

residential development was made subject to a condition relating to school facilities imposed by a state 

or local agency in connection with a legislative act approving or authorizing such residential 

development after January 1, 2000, such construction shall be subject to the Level II Fee or the Level III 

Fee as applicable.   

Section 8. Additional Mitigation Methods

Section 9. 

.  The policies set forth in this Resolution are not 

exclusive, and the Board reserves the authority to undertake other or additional methods to finance 

school facilities including but not limited to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 

(Government Code §§53311, et seq.) and such other funding mechanisms as are authorized by 

Government Code Section 65996.  This Board reserves the authority to substitute the dedication of land 

or other property or other form of mitigation requirement in lieu of the fees levied by way of this 

Resolution at its discretion, so long as the reasonable value of land to be dedicated does not exceed the 

maximum fee amounts contained herein or modified pursuant hereto. 

Implementation.  For construction projects within the District, the Superintendent, 

or the Superintendent's designee, is authorized to issue Certificates of Compliance upon the payment of 

any fee levied under the authority of this Resolution. 

121



SDPUB\TDORWARD\398596.1 7 

Section 10. California Environmental Quality Act

Section 11. 

.  The Board hereby finds that, in 

accordance with Government Code Section 65995.6(g), the fees established pursuant to this Resolution 

are exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and hereby directs 

District staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the Office of the Madera County Clerk. 

Effective Date

Section 12. 

.  The Board orders that the fees established hereby shall take effect 

immediately after adoption of this Resolution and shall be in effect for one (1) year. 

Notification of Local Agencies

Section 13. 

.  The Secretary of the Board or District staff 

designee is hereby directed to forward certified copies of this Resolution, accompanied by all relevant 

supporting documentation including the SFNA, and a map of the boundary area of the District subject to 

the Level II Fee, to all appropriate land use jurisdictions issuing building permits within the District, 

informing each of them of the District’s current school facilities fee for development projects.   

Severability

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Madera Unified School 

District this 10th day of September, 2013, by the following vote: 

.  If any portion of this Resolution is found by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution.  The Board hereby declares its intent to adopt this Resolution irrespective of the fact that one 

or more of its provisions may be declared invalid subsequent hereto.   

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT: 

 
__________________________________ 
President, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 
 

122



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL FACILITY NEEDS ANALYSIS AND 
 JUSTIFICATION STUDY 

 
for the 

 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
July 2013 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Prepared for 
Madera Unified School District 

1902 Howard Road 
Madera, CA  93637 

(559) 675-4500 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared  by 
School Facility Consultants 

 
 

 

123



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL FACILITY NEEDS ANALYSIS AND 
 JUSTIFICATION STUDY  

 
for the 

 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
July 2013 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Prepared for 
Madera Unified School District 

1902 Howard Road 
Madera, CA  93637 

(559) 675-4500 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared  by 
School Facility Consultants 

1303 J Street, Suite 500 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

(916) 441-5063 
 
 

 

124



 

 

 

Table of Contents 
 
Executive Summary .........................................................................................................................1 
Introduction ......................................................................................................................................2 
 
I. Authority to Collect Level II and Level III Fees ..........................................................................3 
 A. Eligibility for State Funding for New Construction..............................................................3 
 B. Adoption of School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study ..................................3 
 C. Criteria in Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(A-D) ..................................................3 
 
II. Amount of Level II and Level III Fees .......................................................................................4 
 A. Allowable Cost for New School Facilities ............................................................................4 
  (1) Number of Unhoused Students ......................................................................................4 
  (2) Allowable Grant Costs ...................................................................................................6 
  (3) Allowable Site Acquisition and Development Costs .....................................................7 
  (4) Local Funds Dedicated to School Facilities Necessitated by Future Development .......8 
  (5) Total Allowable School Facility Cost for Level II Fees ................................................9 
 B. Amount of Level II Fee .........................................................................................................9 
 C. Amount of Level III Fee......................................................................................................10 
 
III. Findings and Recommendations ..............................................................................................11 
 A. Findings ...............................................................................................................................11 
  (1) Government Code Section 66001(a)(1) – Purpose of the Fee .....................................11 
  (2) Government Code Section 66001(a)(2) – Use of the Fee ............................................11 
  (3) Government Code Section 66001(a)(3) – Relationship Between Fee’s Use and the 
       Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed ..............................................................11 
  (4) Government Code Section 66001(a)(4) – Relationship Between the Need for the 
       Public Facility and the Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed .........................12 
  (5) Government Code Section 66001(b) – Relationship Between the Fee and the Cost 

      of the Public Facility Attributable to the Development on Which the Fee is 
      Imposed .........................................................................................................................12 

  (6) Other Funding Sources .................................................................................................12 
   a) General Fund ............................................................................................................12 
   b) State Programs .........................................................................................................12 
   c) General Obligation Bonds .......................................................................................12 
   d) Parcel Taxes .............................................................................................................13 
   e) Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts ............................................................13 
   f) Surplus Property .......................................................................................................13 
   g) Alternatives for Reducing Facility Costs .................................................................13 
 B. Recommendations ...............................................................................................................13 
 
Appendix A.  Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Grant Costs  

Appendix B.  Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Site Acquisition Costs 
Appendix C.  Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Site Development Costs

125



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

  

Executive Summary 
 

The Madera Unified School District is authorized to collect $5.88 per square foot of residential 
development pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.5 and $11.76 per square foot of residential 
development pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.7 (also known as Level II and III fees, 
respectively). 
 
The District meets the eligibility requirements in Government Code Section 65995.5(b) regarding the 
collection of Level II and III fees.  The dollar amounts of the fees are based on the following facts and 
projections: 
 
1. The student generation rate of residential housing units projected to be built in the District, 

calculated in accordance with Government Code Section 65995.6(a), is 0.632 for single-family 
units and 0.656 for multi-family units. 

2. The number of new residential housing units projected to be built in the District over the next five 
years is 468 single-family and 128 multi-family units based on housing projection information 
provided to the District by the City of Madera and by the County of Madera. 

3. Multiplying the appropriate terms in (1) and (2) shows that future single- and multi-family 
residential development is projected to add 237 K-6 students, 54 7-8 students and 89 9-12 
students.   

4. Based on its 2012/13 enrollment, the District’s capacity as calculated on its SAB 50-02, Existing 
School Building Capacity form, and pupil capacity added by (1) Nishimoto Elementary (626 K-6 
seats), (2) Cesar Chavez Elementary (751 K-6 seats), (3) Pershing Elementary (751 K-6 seats), 
(4) Parkwood Elementary (726 K-6 seats), (5) a six classroom addition to Nishimoto Elementary 
(150 seats), (6) Desmond Middle School (904 7-8 seats), (7) Madera South High – Phase 2 & 3 
(783 9-12 seats), (8) Madera South High – Phase 4 (675 seats) and (9) a one classroom addition 
to Madera High (27 seats), and the addition of reloadable classrooms (13 K-6 seats) and (54 7-8 
seats) on various campuses, the District has zero excess pupil capacity at the K-6, 7-8, and 9-12 
grade levels available for pupils generated by future residential development.  

5. The total number of unhoused pupils generated by future development equals 237 K-6 students, 
54 7-8 students and 89 9-12 students from future single- and multi-family residential 
development. 

6. The per-pupil allowable costs for the Level II fee equation equal $12,522.50, $13,766.50 and 
$16,220.00 for elementary, middle and high school students, respectively. These figures are equal 
to the per-pupil grant amounts in the State School Facility Program plus allowable per-pupil site 
development and site acquisition costs calculated pursuant to Government Code Sections 
65995.5(c) and 65995.6(h). 

7. Total allowable costs for the Level II fee equation equal $5,154,803.50 (K-6, 7-8 and 9-12 
unhoused students generated by future development times the appropriate allowable per-pupil 
cost). 

8. The total amount of residential square footage projected to be built in the District over the next 
five years is 876,800 square feet based on an average square footage of 1,600 square feet for 
single-family units and 1,000 square feet for multi-family units projected to be built in the 
District.  

9. The District has no local funds available to dedicate to school facilities necessitated by future 
residential development.  

 
As shown in the body of this Report, the District meets the requirements of Government Code 
Section 66001 regarding the collection of developer fees (the nexus requirements).  
 

End of Summary 
 

126



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

2 

 

Introduction 
 
The purpose of this Report is to calculate the fee amount that the Madera Unified School 
District (District) is authorized to collect on residential development projects pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 65995.5 and 65995.7. School Facility Consultants has been 
retained by the District to conduct the analysis and prepare this Report. 
 
State law gives school districts the authority to charge fees on new residential developments 
if those developments generate additional students and cause a need for additional school 
facilities. All districts with a demonstrated need may collect fees pursuant to Education Code 
Section 17620 and Government Code Section 65995 (referred to as Level I fees).  Level I 
fees are currently capped at $3.20 per square foot of new residential development.  
Government Code Sections 65995.5 and 65995.7 authorize districts to collect fees (referred 
to as Level II and Level III fees) in excess of Level I fees, provided that the districts meet 
certain conditions.  Government Code Section 66001 requires that a reasonable relationship 
exist between the amount and use of developer fees and the developments on which they are 
to be charged. 
 
This Report is divided into three sections.  The first summarizes the specific requirements in 
State law regarding Level II and Level III fees and establishes the District’s authority to 
collect them.  The second calculates the dollar amounts of Level II and Level III fees that the 
District is authorized to collect.  The third explains how the District satisfies the requirements 
of Government Code Section 66001 with respect to Level II and III fees, summarizes other 
potential funding sources for school facilities and presents recommendations regarding the 
collection of developer fees. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Section 
 

 

127



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

3 

 

I.  Authority to Collect Level II and Level III Fees 
 
State law establishes several requirements in order for school districts to collect Level II fees.  
Specifically, districts must: (1) apply to the State Allocation Board and be deemed eligible 
for State funding for new school construction, (2) adopt a school facility needs analysis and 
justification study and (3) satisfy at least two of the four criteria set forth in Government 
Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(A-D).   
 
The general conditions required for collecting Level III fees are the same as those for Level 
II fees.  Before districts can collect Level III fees, however, the State Allocation Board must 
no longer be approving apportionments for new construction pursuant to Article 5 
(commencing with Section 17072.20) of Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of the Education Code. 
 
The District satisfies the three conditions listed above in the following ways.  
 
A. Eligibility for State Funding for New Construction 
 

The District has been deemed eligible to receive State funding for construction of new 
school facilities as outlined in Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(1). The District’s 
most recent eligibility approval was at the June 27, 2012 meeting of the State Allocation 
Board. 

 
B.  Adoption of School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study  
 

This Report meets the requirements of Government Code Section 65995.6 for a School 
Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Study, that is, a study that shall “determine the 
need for new school facilities for unhoused pupils that are attributable to projected 
enrollment growth from the development of new residential units over the next five 
years.”  By adopting this study, the District will satisfy this requirement. 

 
C.  Criteria in Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(A-D) 
 

The District meets the criterion outlined in 65995.5(b)(3)(C) in that it has issued debt 
equal to approximately 65.42 percent of its bonding capacity. The District also meets the 
criterion outlined in 65995.5(b)(3)(D); that is, that at least 20 percent of the District’s 
classrooms are relocatable. According to the District’s Office of Public School 
Construction SAB 50-02 Form, 34.8 percent (188 out of 540) of the total classrooms in 
the District are relocatable. In addition to the capacity reflected on the District’s SAB 50-
02 Form, nine relocatable classrooms and 207 permanent classrooms have been added, at 
all grade levels, through the State School Facility Program. Including these projects in the 
District’s capacity indicates that 26.1 percent (197 out of 756) of the total classrooms in 
the District are relocatable.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

End of Section 
 

128



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

4 

 

II.  Amount of Level II and Level III Fees 
 
State law outlines the method by which Level II fees are calculated.  The intent of the law is 
that the Level II fee represents half the cost, as defined in the State School Facility Program, 
of providing new school facilities. The methods defined in State law for calculating the Level 
II fee, however, underestimate the District’s true cost of providing school facilities. 
Additional sources of revenue are necessary to fully fund the facilities that are required as a 
result of new development and the generation of students from such development activity 
within the District.   
 
The Level II fee is calculated by (1) determining the allowable cost for new school facilities 
as outlined in the State School Facility Program, and (2) dividing that cost by the amount of 
new residential square footage projected to be built in the District over the next five years. 
 
A.  Allowable Cost for New School Facilities 
 

State law prescribes the following process for calculating the allowable cost for new 
school facilities: 
 

(1) determine the number of unhoused students attributable to future residential 
development; 

(2) multiply the number of unhoused students by the per-pupil grant costs of new 
elementary, middle, or high schools as outlined in Education Code Section 
17072.10;  

(3) determine the amount of site acquisition and development costs to be included 
as allowed by Government Code Section 65995.5(h); and 

(4) subtract the amount of local funds dedicated to school facilities necessitated 
by future residential development from the sum of (2) and (3). 

 
1) Number of Unhoused Students 

 
The number of unhoused students generated by future development equals the total 
number of students generated by future development minus the District’s existing 
excess pupil capacity.   
 
As required by Government Code Section 65995.6(a), this Report estimates the 
number of students generated by new development based on the historical student 
generation rates of residential units constructed during the previous five years. 
 
This Report estimates the number of students that will be generated by new single- 
and multi-family housing units by (1) counting the number of students in the District 
who live in housing units that paid developer fees between March 2007 and February 
2012, and (2) dividing that number by the total number of housing units that paid 
developer fees over the same time period. This Report uses historical developer fee 

129



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

5 

 

collection data from the Madera Unified School District to derive the housing counts 
and a May 2013 District-provided student list to derive the student counts.   
 
Addresses for units that paid developer fees from March 2012 to the present date are 
not used in the calculation because (1) student address files may not reflect residents’ 
address changes for approximately one year, (2) students who have moved from a 
nearby district may continue to attend their previous school until the end of the school 
year and (3) units listed may not have been completed and occupied by the time the 
student address list was compiled. 
 
It is noted that student generation rates are a calculation of students per residential 
unit at any one moment in time. Therefore, student generation rates are constantly 
changing based on increases and decreases in enrolled students and the number of 
residential units within the District at the time of calculation. As such, the District 
should be cautious in regard to using student generation rates for long-term planning 
and development and should adjust such planning and development based on updated 
student generation rates that are more in line with the current conditions at the time of 
evaluation. 
 
Table 1-1 summarizes the student generation rates for single- and multi-family units. 
 

Table 1-1 
Student Generation Rates 

 
Grade Group Single-Family Multi-Family 

K-6 0.375 0.475 
7-8 0.105 0.040 
9-12 0.152 0.141 
Total 0.632 0.656 

 
Information provided by the City of Madera and Madera County indicates that 468 
single-family units and 128 multi-family units will be built in the District within the 
next five years.  
 
Table 1-2 shows the total number of students projected to enter the District from 
housing units built over the next five years. 

 
Table 1-2 

Students Generated by Future Development 
 

 K-6 Students 7-8 Students 9-12 Students 
Single-Family 0.375 x 468= 176 0.105 x 468 = 49 0.152 x 468 = 71 
Multi-Family 0.475 x 128 = 61 0.040 x 128 = 5 0.141 x 128 = 18 

Total 237 54 89 
 

130



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

6 

 

In determining how many of the students in Table 1-2 are unhoused, the District must 
consider any existing excess capacity. State law requires districts to calculate their 
total pupil capacity according to the method described in Section 17071.10 of the 
Education Code. As stated on the District’s current Office of Public School 
Construction SAB 50-02 Form, the District’s pupil capacity, as calculated pursuant to 
Education Code Section 17071.10 is 6,425 in grades K-6, 1,917 in grades 7-8 and 
2,632 in grades 9-12. These capacities are inclusive of the Special Day Class capacity 
identified on the District’s Office of Public School Construction SAB 50-02 Form 
and reflect requirements and adjustments for Year Round Education operational 
grants in accordance with Education Code Section 42268 and State Relocatable 
Classrooms. In addition to the capacity reflected on the District’s SAB 50-02 Form, 
the District has added capacity through the State School Facility Program funding and 
construction of (1) Nishimoto Elementary (626 K-6 seats), (2) Cesar Chavez 
Elementary (751 K-6 seats), (3) Pershing Elementary (751 K-6 seats), (4) Parkwood 
Elementary (726 K-6 seats), (5) a six classroom addition to Nishimoto Elementary 
(150 seats), (6) Desmond Middle School (904 7-8 seats), (7) Madera South High – 
Phase 2 & 3 (783 9-12 seats), (8) Madera South High – Phase 4 (675 seats) , (9) a one 
classroom addition to Madera High (27 seats), and the addition of relocatable classrooms 
(13 K-6 seats) and (54 7-8 seats) on various campuses. 
 
As shown in Table 1-3, the District’s 2012/13 enrollment is greater than the capacities 
listed above for the K-6, 7-8 and 9-12 grade groups. The District, therefore, has no 
existing excess capacity available for students from new residential development in 
the K-6, 7-8 and 9-12 grade groups.  

 
Table 1-3 

Existing Capacity 
 

 
 
 

Grade 
Group 

 
 
 

Current 
Capacity 

 
 
 

2012/13 
Enrollment 

Existing Capacity 
Available for 
Students from 

Future 
Development 

 
Unhoused 
Students 

From Future 
Development 

K-6        9,513 11,710 0    237 
7-8        2,875   2,945 0      54 
9-12        4,135   5,329 0      89 
Total      16,523 19,984 0    380 
 

2) Allowable Grant Costs 
Table 1-4 shows the total allowable grant costs for new facilities.  The per-pupil grant 
costs are taken from Education Code Section 17072.10 and include adjustments as 
required by Education Code Section 17074.56(a) and Labor Code Section 1771.3 (see 
Appendix A for details regarding grant cost funding).   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

131



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

7 

 

(continued on the next page) 
 

Table 1-4 
Allowable Grant Costs for Pupils Generated from  

Future Residential Development 
 

 
Grade 
Group 

 
Per-Pupil Grant 

Cost 

Number of 
Unhoused 
Students 

 
Total Grant Cost 

K-6        $9,968.50   237       $2,362,534.50 
7-8        $10,722.00   54          $578,988.00 
9-12        $13,542.50    89          $1,205,282.50
Total N/A    380       $4,146,805.00 

 
The per-pupil grant does not include the cost of school development items that the 
local community may deem important to meeting the quality of facilities in the 
District.  Because the per-pupil grants do not address certain costs, the actual funding 
will likely not be adequate to fund school facilities to the quality and level required 
by the District.  Therefore, the final calculation of Level II fees will likely understate 
the funding required by the District. 

 
3) Allowable Site Acquisition and Development Costs 

Table 1-5 shows the per-pupil site acquisition and development costs for elementary 
middle and high school students.   
 
Site acquisition costs for the District’s elementary, middle and high school cost 
models are based on (1) actual and estimated land acquisition costs provided by 
District administrators and (2) applicable increases pursuant to Section 1859.74 of 
Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations for appraisals, surveys, site testing, 
California Department of Education (CDE) review/approval, preparation of the 
POESA and PEA and the DTSC cost for review, approval, and oversight of the 
POESA and the PEA.  Site development costs for elementary, middle and high school 
cost models are consistent with the guidelines in Government Code Section 
65995.5(h). See Appendix B and Appendix C for detail on site acquisition and site 
development cost estimates.  
 

Table 1-5 
Calculation of Per-Pupil Site Acquisition and Development Costs 

 
 

Grade 
Group 

Per-Pupil Site 
Acquisition Costs 

Per-Pupil Site 
Development Costs 

Total Per-Pupil 
Acquisition and 

Development Costs 
K-6              $445 $4,663 $5,108 
7-8              $618 $5,471 $6,089 
9-12           $1,008 $4,347 $5,355 

 

132



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

8 

 

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 65995.5(c) and 65995.5(h), the allowable cost 
for site acquisition and development is calculated by (1) multiplying the per-pupil 
cost by one-half and (2) multiplying that result by the number of unhoused 
elementary, middle and high school students.  Table 1-6 shows the total allowable site 
acquisition and development costs. 

 
Table 1-6 

Allowable Site Acquisition and Development Costs 
 

 
Grade 
Group 

 
One-Half of Per-

Pupil Costs 

Number of 
Unhoused 
Students 

 
 

Allowable Cost 
K-6 $2,554.00 237 $605,298.00 
7-8 $3,044.50 54 $164,403.00 
9-12 $2,677.50 89 $238,297.50 
Total N/A 380 $1,007,998.50 

 
4) Local Funds Dedicated to School Facilities Necessitated by Future Development 

The District has no funds dedicated to school facilities necessitated by future 
development.  All District funds available for additional school facilities are required 
to provide facilities for existing unhoused students. 
 
In addition, the District has no surplus property that could be used for a school site or 
that is available for sale to finance school facilities. 
 
The District has two sources of funds available for new school facilities:  (1) 
approximately $4,536,262 in developer fee funds and (2) $20,108,607 in issued and 
authorized bond funds. As shown below, all of this $24,644,869 is required to provide 
facilities for currently unhoused pupils in the District. 
 
As outlined in Table 1-7, the District currently has 2,197 K-6, 70 7-8 and 1,194 9-12 
students that are unhoused.   
 

Table 1-7 
Existing Unhoused Pupils 

 
 

Grade 
Group 

 
Current 
Capacity 

 
2012/13 

 Enrollment 
Existing 

Unhoused Pupils 
K-6           9,513 11,710 2,197 
7-8           2,875   2,945      70 
9-12           4,135   5,329 1,194 
Total         16,523 19,984 3,461 

 

133



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

9 

 

Table 1-8 summarizes the cost of providing school facilities for these students.  Table 
1-8 uses per-pupil grant costs that are twice the allowable costs for the Level II fee 
(because the Level II fee is intended to only reflect one-half the cost of providing 
school facilities, as defined in the State School Facility Program). Per-pupil site 
acquisition and development costs are the same as those used to calculate the 
allowable cost for Level II fees (See Table 1-5). 

 
Table 1-8 

Cost of Providing School Facilities for Existing Unhoused Students  
 

 
Grade 
Group 

Existing 
Unhoused 

Pupils 
Per-Pupil 

Grant Costs 

Per-Pupil Site 
Acquisition and 

Development 
Costs 

 
 

Total Cost 
K-6 2,197 $19,937 $5,108 $55,023,865 
7-8      70 $21,444 $6,089   $1,927,310 
9-12 1,194 $27,085 $5,355 $38,733,360 
Total 3,461 N/A N/A $95,684,535 

 
Comparing the potential local funds available for new school facilities ($24,644,869) 
to the cost of providing school facilities for existing unhoused students ($95,684,535) 
demonstrates that all District funds available for facilities are required to provide 
facilities for existing unhoused students. 
 

5) Total Allowable School Facility Cost for Level II Fees 
Table 1-9 shows the total allowable cost for Level II fees for K-6, 7-8 and 9-12 
students from future residential development. 

 
Table 1-9 

Total Allowable Cost for Level II Fees  
 

Category Amount 
Grant             $4,146,805.00 
Site Acquisition and Development             $1,007,998.50 
Less Local Funds                             N/A 
Total             $5,154,803.50 

 
B.  Amount of Level II Fee 

 
The Level II fee is calculated by dividing the total allowable cost by the amount of new 
residential square footage projected to be built in the District over the next five years.  
 
As stated in Section II.A.1. above, over the next five years, 468 single-family units and 
128 multi-family units are projected to be built in the District. Information provided to 
the District by the City of Madera and Madera County planning departments, indicated 
that average square footages for single- and multi-family units over the next five years 

134



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

10 

 

would be 1,600 and 1,000 square feet, respectively. This Report estimates that new 
housing units in the District will have an average square footage of 1,600 and 1,000 for 
single- and multi-family units, respectively. Multiplying the average square footage by 
number of units projected produces a total of 876,800 square feet of new residential 
development to be built in the next five years. Dividing the total allowable school facility 
cost by the projected total new dwelling unit square footage results in a Level II fee of 
$5.88 per square foot of new residential development. 
 
The calculation of Level II fees, in accordance with the formulas provided in the statutes, 
will likely be understated when measured against the actual calculation of costs due to the 
limited inclusion of cost categories to determine actual costs per student and the 
fluctuating student generation rates. The District needs to account for these issues when 
conducting a revenue/cost analysis utilizing the calculated Level II fee.  
 

C.  Amount of Level III Fee 
 
Under certain circumstances, State law allows school districts to charge a fee higher than 
a Level II fee if: (1) the District meets the requirements for Level II fees and (2) the State 
Allocation Board is no longer approving apportionments for new construction pursuant to 
Article 5 (commencing with Section 17072.20) of Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of the 
Education Code. In the District’s case, this higher fee, referred to as a Level III fee, can 
be no more than twice the Level II fee.  Therefore, the maximum Level III fee the District 
is authorized to charge is $11.76 per square foot of new residential development. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Section 
 

135



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

11 

 

III.  Findings and Recommendations 
 
This Section (1) shows that the District meets the requirements of Government Code Section 
66001, regarding the collection of developer fees, (2) summarizes other potential funding 
sources for the District’s capital projects, and (3) presents recommendations regarding the 
collection of developer fees. 
 
A.  Findings 
 

(1) Government Code Section 66001(a)(1) - Purpose of the Fee 
 

The purpose of collecting Level II and III fees on residential development is to 
acquire funds to construct or reconstruct school facilities for the students generated by 
future residential developments. 

 
(2) Government Code Section 66001(a)(2) - Use of the Fee 
 

The District’s use of the fee will involve constructing and/or reconstructing new 
elementary, K-8, middle and high school campuses and/or additional permanent 
facilities on existing elementary, K-8, middle and high school campuses.  In addition, 
the District may build other school related facilities or purchase or lease portable 
classrooms to use for interim housing while permanent facilities are being 
constructed. 

 
Revenue from Level II and III fees collected on residential development may be used 
to pay for all of the following: 
(1) land (purchased or leased) for school facilities, 
(2) design of school facilities, 
(3) permit and plan checking fees, 
(4) construction or reconstruction of school facilities, 
(5) testing and inspection of school sites and school buildings, 
(6) furniture for use in new school facilities, and 
(7) interim school facilities (purchased or leased) to house students generated by 

future development while permanent facilities are being constructed. 
 
(3) Government Code Section 66001(a)(3) - Relationship Between Fee’s Use and the 

Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed 
 

All types of new residential development—including but not limited to single- and 
multi-family units in new subdivisions and in “in-fill” lots, single- and multi-family 
units in redevelopment projects, single- and multi-family units that replace 
demolished units, additions of residential space to existing single- and multi-family 
units, manufactured homes, mobile homes and condominiums—are projected to 
cause new families to move into the District and, consequently, generate additional 
students in the District.  As shown earlier in this Report, sufficient school facilities do 

136



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

12 

 

not exist for these students. Therefore, all types of new residential development create 
a need for additional school facilities. The fee’s use (acquiring school facilities) is 
reasonably related to the type of projects (new residential developments) on which it 
is imposed. 

 
(4) Government Code Section 66001(a)(4) - Relationship Between the Need for the 

Public Facility and the Type of Project on Which the Fee is Imposed 
 

The District’s enrollment is larger than its pupil capacity.  The District does not have 
sufficient existing capacity to house all students generated by future development.  
Future residential development in the District will generate additional students and, 
consequently, a need for additional school facilities. Therefore, a relationship exists 
between the District’s need to build additional school facilities and new residential 
development projects. 
 

(5) Government Code Section 66001(b) - Relationship Between the Fee and the Cost of 
the Public Facility Attributable to the Development on Which the Fee is Imposed 

 
This Report concludes that the methods prescribed by the State law for estimating 
school facility construction costs, and for calculating the Level II and Level III fees, 
supports the establishment of Level II and Level III fees which, when collected, will 
contribute to the District’s cost of constructing and reconstructing school facilities to 
house students generated by future residential development. 
 

(6) Other Funding Sources 
 

The following is a review of other potential funding sources for constructing school 
facilities: 
 

a)  General Fund 
The District's General Fund budget is typically committed to instructional and 
day-to-day operating expenses and not used for capital outlay uses, as funds are 
needed solely to meet the District’s non-facility needs. 

 
b)  State Programs 
The District has applied for and received State funding for construction of new 
school facilities under the 1998 Leroy F. Greene School Facility Program.  Even 
projects funded at 100 percent of the State allowance, however, often experience a 
shortfall between State funding and the District’s actual facility needs. State funds 
for deferred maintenance may not be used to pay for new facilities. State law 
prohibits use of lottery funds for facilities. 
 
c)  General Obligation Bonds 
School districts can, with the approval of either two-thirds or 55 percent of its 
voters, issue general obligation bonds that are paid for out of property taxes. The 
District passed a $46 million general obligation bond in November 2002 and a 
$32.5 million general obligation bond in November 2006.  

137



Madera Unified School District – 2013 School Facility Needs Analysis and Justification Report 
 

13 

 

 
d)  Parcel Taxes 
Approval by two-thirds of the voters is required to impose taxes that are not based 
on the assessed value of individual parcels. While these taxes have been 
occasionally used in school districts, the revenues are typically minor and are 
used to supplement operating budgets.   

 
e)  Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts 
This alternative uses a tax on property owners within a defined area to pay long-
term bonds issued for specific public improvements. Mello-Roos taxes require 
approval from two-thirds of the voters (or land owners if fewer than 12) in an 
election.  

 
f)  Surplus Property 
The District has no properties that could be sold to create a significant source of 
capital outlay funds. 

 
g)  Alternatives for Reducing Facility Costs 
Alternatives to reducing facility costs, which have been used and/or explored by 
the District, include additional portable classrooms, joint-use of facilities, multi-
track-year-round education and other measures. These options remain available to 
the District in the future.  
 

B.  Recommendations 
 
Based on the findings outlined above, it is recommended that the Board of Trustees, as 
provided for in Government Code Sections 65995.5 and 65995.7, approve a resolution to 
levy Level II and Level III fees on future residential development in the amounts of $5.88 
and $11.76 per square foot, respectively. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
End of Report 

138



 

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A 
 
 

Calculation of Allowable  
Per-Pupil Grant Costs

139



 

 

  

 

Appendix A 
Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Grant Costs 

 
The per-pupil grant costs, calculated per the provisions of Government Code Section 
65995.5(c)(1), include the School Facility Program (SFP) grants outlined in Education Code 
Section 17072.10, fire alarm and sprinkler grants mandated by Education Code Section 
17074.56(a) and funding for Prevailing Wage Monitoring and Enforcement Costs as required 
by Labor Code Section 1771.3 and provided by the Department of Industrial Relations’ 
Compliance Monitoring Unit (CMU). 
     
Table A-1 increases the SFP base new construction grant amounts by per-pupil grant 
increases mandated by SB 575 (fire alarm and sprinkler grants).  The sum of SFP base new 
construction grant amounts and per-pupil grant increases mandated by SB 575 will be used in 
calculating the District’s Level II/III fees. 
 

Table A-1 
SFP Per-Pupil Grants Plus Fire Alarm/Sprinkler Funding 

 

Grade Group K-6 7-8 9-12 
Non-Severe Special 

Day Class 
SFP Grant $9,751 $10,312 $13,119 $18,321 
SB 575 Fire Alarm Grant $11 $17 $26 $34 
SB 575 Sprinkler Grant $164 $195 $202 $347 
50% Total Grant $9,926 $10,524 $13,347 $18,702 
100% Total Grant $19,852 $21,048 $26,694 $37,404 
Regular Pupil Adjustment*   $19,826 $20,627 $25,923 n/a 
Non-Severe SDC Adjustment** $49 $748 $1,081 n/a 
100% $19,875 $21,375 $27,004 n/a 
*Based on the percentage of Non-Special Day Class Students currently enrolled in the District (i.e., percentage of K-6, 7-8 and 9-12 students). 
** Based on the percentage of Special Day Class Students currently enrolled in the District (i.e., percentage of K-6, 7-8 and 9-12 students). 

 
Estimated total funding for the K-12 cost models in Table A-2 equals the new per-pupil base 
grants calculated above added to the per-pupil site acquisition and site development figures 
calculated in Appendix B and C, multiplied by the pupil capacity of each K-12 cost model.  
Table A-2 then calculates the total CMU grant and per-pupil CMU grant additions for the K-
12 cost models. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

(continued on next page) 

140



 

 

  

 

Table A-2 
Calculation of Per-Pupil CMU Grant Additions 

 
K-6 Projects     

School 
Per-Pupil 

Cost 
Number of 

Pupils Total Cost 
Total CMU 

Grant 
New ES $24,983 800 $19,986,400 $49,966 

Totals  800 N/A $49,966 
   100% $62 
   50% $31 

7-8 Projects     

School 
Per-Pupil 

Cost 
Number of 

Pupils Total Cost 
Total CMU 

Grant 
New MS $27,464 904 $24,827,456   $62,069 

Totals  904 N/A   $62,069 
   100% $69.00 
   50% $34.50 

9-12 Projects     

School 
Per-Pupil 

Cost 
Number of 

Pupils Total Cost 
Total CMU 

Grant 
New HS $32,359           2,400 $77,661,600 $194,154 

Totals            2,400 N/A $194,154 
   100% $81.00 
   50% $40.50 

 
Table A-3 adds 50 percent of the per-pupil CMU grant addition calculated in Table A-2 to 
the totals calculated in Table A-1 to determine the final per-pupil grants allowable for use in 
the Level II/III fee calculations. 
 

Table A-3 
Calculation of Final Per-Pupil Grant Costs by Grade Grouping 

 
            Grade Group K-6 7-8 9-12 
50% SFP Grant        $9,937.50        $10,687.50      $13,502.00 
50% CMU Grant             $31.00               $34.50             $40.50 
50% Total Grant        $9,968.50        $10,722.00      $13,542.50 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

141



 

 

  

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B 
 
 

Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Site Acquisition Costs

142



 

 

  

 

Appendix B 
Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Site Acquisition Costs 

 
The site sizes for the District’s projects are consistent with the acreage amounts outlined in 
the guidelines in the “School Site Analysis and Development Handbook” (1966 Edition) 
published by the California State Department of Education (CDE). 
 
Site acquisition costs for the District’s elementary, middle and high school cost models are 
based on (1) actual and estimated land acquisition costs provided by District administrators 
and (2) applicable increases pursuant to Section 1859.74 of Title 2 of the California Code of 
Regulations for appraisals, surveys, site testing, CDE review/approval, preparation of the 
POESA and PEA and the DTSC cost for review, approval, and oversight of the POESA and 
the PEA and adjusted according to an annual CCI adjustment.   
 
Table B-1 calculates the total site acquisition costs for each cost model for future facilities: 
 

Table B-1 
Calculation of Total Site Acquisition Cost  

 

Cost Model 
Site Acquisition 

Per-Acre Acreage* 
Total Site 

Acquisition 
New K-6   $26,000 13.7    $356,200 
New 7-8   $26,000 21.5    $559,000 
New 9-12   $52,000 46.5 $2,418,000 
*Site sizes are consistent with the acreage amounts outlined in the guidelines in the “School Site Analysis and Development Handbook”  
(1966 Edition) published by the CDE. 
 
Table B-2 calculates the per-pupil site acquisition costs by grade grouping by taking the per-
pupil site acquisition costs of all of the above cost models and calculating the average cost 
per grade group. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(continued on the next page) 

143



 

 

  

 

Table B-2 
Calculation of Per-Pupil Site Acquisition Costs by Grade Grouping 

 
K-6 Cost Models    

 
School 

Total Site 
Acquisition 

 
K-6 Pupils 

K-6 Per-Pupil 
Site Acq. Cost 

New K-6   $356,200 800 $445 
Totals   $356,200 800 N/A 

  100% Cost $445 
7-8 Cost Model    

 
School 

Total Site 
Acquisition 

 
7-8 Pupils 

7-8 Per-Pupil 
Site Acq. Cost 

New 7-8  $559,000 904 $618 
Totals $559,000   904* N/A 

  100% Cost $618 
9-12 Cost Model    

 
School 

Total Site 
Acquisition 

 
9-12 Pupils 

9-12 Per-Pupil 
Site Acq. Cost 

New 9-12  $2,418,000       2,400 $1,008 
Totals  $2,418,000       2,400 N/A 

  100% Cost $1,008 
*Consistent with the capacity of the District’s Desmond Middle School project (904 students). 

144



 

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C 
 
 

Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Site Development Costs

145



 

 

  

 

Appendix C 
Calculation of Allowable Per-Pupil Site Development Costs 

      
Site Development Costs for a K-6 School 
Service site development, off-site development and utility costs for new District K-6 school 
cost model are based on the March 26, 2008, Sate Allocation Board (SAB) meeting for the 
District’s Parkwood Elementary School project, inflated by the Class B Construction Cost 
Index methodology used the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC), from 1.94 in 
March 2008 to 2.17 in January 2013. These costs are as follows: 

 
Table C-1 

Service Site Development, Off-Site Development and Utility Services Costs  
for Elementary School Projects 

 
 

Parkwood Elementary School Project 
 

Costs 
Service Site Development, Off-Site Development and Utility 
Services  $2,119,366
Class B Construction Cost Index Adjustment (11.86%) $251,357

Total $2,370,723
Per-Acre Cost* $152,165

Total Cost for a 15.1 Acre Site ** $2,297,692
Per-Pupil Site Development Costs*** $2,872

*Based on 15.58 acres. 
**Consistent with the Master Planned Site Acreage approvable by the CDE. 
****Planned elementary school capacity is 800 students.  

 
Estimated general site development costs for District elementary school projects are based on 
the average allowable general site development costs, as defined in Section 1859.76 of Title 
2 of the California Code of Regulations. These costs are as follows: 
 

Table C-2 
General Site Development Costs for Elementary School Projects 

 
 

Elementary School Cost Model Projects 
 

Acres
Per-Acre

Cost 
 

Pupils 
Per-Pupil 

Cost 
 

Costs 
Per-Useable Acre General Site Cost  15.1 $31,692 n/a n/a    $478,549
Per-Pupil General Site Cost  n/a n/a 800 $1,193*    $954,400

Totals n/a n/a 800 n/a $1,432,949 
Average Per-Pupil General Site Development Cost**        $1,791

*Equals 6% of the K-6 per-pupil base grant amount of $19,875. 
**Equals the totals of the General Site Costs, divided by the pupil capacity of the projects. 

 
The total anticipated Site Development Costs for the District elementary school projects 
equals the per-pupil service site, off-site and utility development cost for the District’s 
elementary school projects, plus the average per-pupil general site development costs related 
to the District’s elementary school projects. The following table illustrates the total per-pupil 
site development costs for future District elementary school projects. 

146



 

 

  

 

 
 

Table C-3 
Total Site Development Costs for Elementary School Projects 

 
 

Elementary School Projects 
 

Costs 
Average Per-Pupil Service Site, Off-Site and Utility Costs $2,872
Average Per-Pupil General Site Development Costs  $1,791

Total Per-Pupil Site Development Cost $4,663
 

Site Development Costs for a 7-8 School 
Service site development, off-site development, and utility costs for a new District 7-8 
middle school cost model are based on the costs approved at the March 24, 2004, SAB 
meeting for the District’s Nishimoto Elementary & Desmond Middle School (K-8 project), 
inflated by the Class B Construction Cost Index methodology used by the OPSC, from 1.52 
in March 2004 to 2.17 in January 2013. These costs are as follows:       
 

Table C-4 
Service Site Development, Off-Site Development and Utility Services Costs  

for Middle School Projects 
 

 
 

Nishimoto Elementary & Desmond Middle (K-8 Project) 

 
 

Costs 
Service Site Development, Off-Site Development and Utility 
Services  $3,664,802
Class B Construction Cost Index Adjustment (42.76%) $1,567,069

Total $5,231,871
Total Capacity 1,530

K-8 Per-Pupil Site Development Costs $3,420
 7-8 Capacity of Desmond Middle School 904

Total 7-8 Site Development Costs $3,091,680
7-8 Per-Pupil Site Development Costs $3,420

   
Estimated general site development costs for District middle school projects are based on the 
average allowable general site development costs, as defined in Section 1859.76 of Title 2 of 
the California Code of Regulations. These costs are as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(continued on next page) 

147



 

 

  

 

Table C-5 
General Site Development Costs for Middle School Projects 

 
 

Middle School Cost Model Projects 
 

Acres 
Per-Acre

Cost 
 

Pupils 
Per-Pupil 

Cost 
 

Costs 
Per-Useable Acre General Site Cost 21.9 $31,692 n/a n/a       $694,055
Per-Pupil General Site Cost  n/a n/a 904 $1,283*    $1,159,832

Totals n/a n/a 904 n/a    $1,853,887
Average Per-Pupil General Site Development Cost**           $2,051

*Equals 6% of the 7-8 per-pupil base grant amount of $21,375. 
**Equals the totals of the General Site Costs, divided by the pupil capacity of the projects. 

 
The total anticipated Site Development Costs for the District middle school projects equals 
the per-pupil service site, off-site and utility development cost for the District’s middle 
school projects, plus the average per-pupil general site development costs related to the 
District’s middle school projects. The following table illustrates the total per-pupil site 
development costs for future District middle school projects. 

 
Table C-6 

Total Site Development Costs for Middle School Projects 
 

 
Middle School Projects 

 
Costs 

Average Per-Pupil Service Site, Off-Site and Utility Costs $3,420
Average Per-Pupil General Site Development Costs $2,051

Total Per-Pupil Site Development Cost $5,471
 
Site Development Costs for 9-12 Projects 
Service site development, off-site development and utility costs for new District 9-12 school 
cost model are based on a July 2005 cost estimate provided by the project civil engineer for 
the District’s planned New High School project, inflated by the Class B Construction Cost 
Index methodology used by the OPSC, from 1.71 in July 2005 to 2.17 in January 2013. 
These costs are as follows:       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(continued on next page) 

148



 

 

  

 

Table C-7 
Service Site Development, Off-Site Development and Utility Services Costs  

for High School Projects 
 

 
New High School Project 

 
Site Development 

Costs 
Site Development Costs (Service Site, Off-Site and Utility 
Services)  $5,426,636
Class B Construction Cost Index Adjustment (26.90%) $1,459,765

Total $6,886,401
Per-Acre Site Development Cost* $120,140

Total Site Development Cost for a 52.7 Acre Site** $6,331,378
Total Capacity 2,400

Per-Pupil Site Development Costs $2,638
*Based on 57.32 acres. 
**Consistent with the Master Planned Site Acreage approvable by the CDE.  
 

Estimated general site development costs for the District’s high school projects are based on 
the average allowable general site development costs, as defined in Section 1859.76 of Title 
2 of the California Code of Regulations. These costs are as follows: 

 
Table C-8 

General Site Development Costs for High School Projects 
 

 
High School Cost Model Projects 

 
Acres

Per-Acre
Cost 

 
Pupils 

Per-Pupil 
Cost 

 
Costs 

Per-Useable Acre General Site Cost 52.7 $31,692 n/a n/a $1,670,168
Per-Pupil General Site Cost  n/a n/a 2,400 $1,013* $2,431,200

Totals n/a n/a 2,400 n/a $4,101,368 
Average Per-Pupil General Site Development Cost**        $1,709

*Equals 3.75% of the 9-12 per-pupil base grant amount of $27,004. 
**Equals the totals of the General Site Costs, divided by the pupil capacity of the projects. 

 
The total anticipated Site Development Costs for the District’s high school projects equals 
the per-pupil service site, off-site and utility development cost for the District’s high school 
projects, plus the average per-pupil general site development costs related to the District’s 
high school projects. The following table illustrates the total per-pupil site development costs 
for future District high school projects. 

 
Table C-9 

Total Site Development Costs for High School Projects 
 

 
High School Projects 

 
Costs 

Average Per-Pupil Service Site, Off-Site and Utility Costs $2,638
Average Per-Pupil General Site Development Costs $1,709

Total Per-Pupil Site Development Cost $4,347
 

149



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
          
 
Date:     September 10, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement 

between Madera Unified School District and Certificated Management 
Bargaining Association (CMBA) for July 13, 2013-June 30, 2015  

 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
   Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The Madera Unified School District and the Certificated Management Bargaining Association 
maintain the current contract language subject to the economic concessions/enhancements section 
previously Board approved on June 12, 2012. The public disclosure of the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement reflects for the 2013-2014 fiscal year the Certificated Management Salary Schedule 
shall be increased by 2% effective July 1, 2013.  
 
Financial impact: $233,496.30 - 2013-2014 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Public Disclosure of Collective 
Bargaining Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Certificated Management 
Bargaining Association (CMBA) for July 13, 2013-June 30, 2015  
 
Supporting documents attached:  
 
Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement.  
 

150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 27th, 2013
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2013

	Request Adoption of Resolution No.05-2013/14: GANN Limit Calculations for 2012-13 Actuals and 2013-14 Estimated Actuals
	Agenda Cover and Resolution #05-2013-14 GANN Limit Calculation

	Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $102 donation to Madera South High School by PG&E Corp; $348 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E Corp; Dictionaries for all 3rd grade classes by Elks Madera Lodge No. 1918; $1,000 donation to La Vina School by Paramount Citrus; and 60 backpacks with school supplies (value $1,200) for students involved in the Families Transition program donated by Pacific Coast Producers.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request approval of individual contract agreements between Madera Unified School District and forty (40) approved Supplemental Educational Services (SES) Providers by the California Department of Education.
	Agenda Item Cover
	2013/14 SES Provider List
	Sample of SES contract & insurance

	Request approval to enter into agreement with the University of California, Merced (UC Merced) to conduct data analysis and transcript evaluation services at the request of Madera Unified School District starting on Sept. 11, 2013 through June 30, 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Transcript Evaluation Services Application & MOU

	Request approval to enter into agreement with The Regents of University of California to provide incoming 12th graders with a UC Merced Summer Writing Academy on June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Contract agreement

	Request approval to apply for the Target Field Trip Grant for various Elementary School Sites for the 2013/2014 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Target Field Trip Grant Information

	Request Approval of Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Members.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Bd Agenda Item - CTE Advisory Committee Members Attachments

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 


•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  17190, 20293, 5173, 4897, 502452, B-2013/14, 16527, 14833, 203207, 17278, 402817, 15882, 17815, and 15511.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request renewal and approval of the Operating Agreement between Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy (ETAA) Charter School and the Madera Unified School District for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Operating Agreement - ETAA

	Request Approval of June 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Cover and June 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

	Request Approval of August 2013 Payroll Payment Order
	Agenda Cover and August 2013 Payroll Payment Order

	Request Approval of Staffing List
	Staffing List 09-10-13

	Field Trips 9/10/13
	Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 

	Employee Conference Request 9/10/13
	Employee Overnight or Out of StateTrips

	Request adoption of Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 that approves the School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on residential development.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 04-2013/2014
	School Facility Needs Analysis

	Request Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Certificated Management Bargaining Association (CMBA) for July 13, 2013-June 30, 2015	
	Agenda Item Cover
	PD CBA CMBA 

	Request Approval of 2012-13 Financial Reports
	Agenda Cover and 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals Report
	2012-13 Unaudited Actuals - SACS

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 8-21 through 8-28




